TG

TOWN BOARD MINUTES
TOWN OF POESTENKILL
TOWN BOARD MEETING
March 10, 2022
(Not approved at time of distribution)

ROLL CALL AS FOLLOWS NON-VOTING MEMBERS
Councilwoman Butler Present Susan Horton, Town Clerk
Councilman Hass Present Andrew Gilchrist, Town Attorney
Councilman Van Slyke Present

Councilman Wohlleber Present

Supervisor Hammond Present

Motion by Hass, seconded by Butler, and carried that the monthly bills had been audited for
payment.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD -

Supervisor Hammond opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance and the floor was
opened for public comment at 7:00 p.m. J. Blessing, town resident reported to the Board that he
had his water tested in February for PFAS compounds and it came back triple the State limit (32
ppt PFOA vs 10 ppt MCL). He understands that the Town is deep in the process of expanding
the water district and is requesting that they partially or fully extend the water district to
Weatherwax Road. Mr. Blessing went on to say at this time his house is unsalable. J. Woodin,
town resident also requested that the water district be extended to Pleasant Hill Drive seeing that
the water main pipe goes right by her road. Both she and Mr. Blessing said they were willing to
help the town in any way.

T. Anastasia, town resident continued his discussion from last month’s Town Board meeting
regarding the current status of the Benefit Unit charges which he had previously discussed. He
was particularly concerned and asked about $90,000 which the Town had received relative to the
Brunswick Bonds. He asked what the Town was doing with these funds. Supervisor Hammond
explained that the Town was establishing two separate accounts, maintaining accuracy for the
Water Department’s financial transactions. Councilman Wohlleber indicated that there was room
for improvement, that this was being studied, and that he was presently awaiting information on
the recommended areas of improvement. Supervisor Hammond closed the subject and invited
Mr. Anastasia to come into the office for further discussion.

P. LaRocque, town resident and CCCDW (Concerned Citizens for Clean Drinking Water)
member stated that he had asked Supervisor Hammond and Bob to work with the County and
State to notify residents surrounding DSI test results.

When everyone was given the opportunity to speak the Public Comment portion of the meeting
was closed.

TOWN CLERK MINUTES -

Motion by Hass, seconded by Butler and an oral vote of 5 ayes to accept the Town Clerk’s
minutes of February 10, 2022, as written. Motion by Wohlleber, seconded by Butler and an oral
vote of 5 ayes to accept the Town Clerk’s minutes of February 16, 2022, as written.




2

PRESENTATIONS -

Cooper Hill Subdivision Drainage District — Mr. Costa, Engineer for the applicant, VLG which
is proposing an 8-lot major subdivision (Cooper Hill on Route 355) receiving conditional, final
approval from the Planning Board. He has submitted a Map, Plan, Report for the creation of the
drainage district due to this project being a major subdivision. Town Attorney, A. Gilchrist spoke
about the law for creation of drainage district and how this project doesn’t meet the criteria for
the drainage district since there will be no area for the town to maintain. A discussion was had
between the Town Board, Town Attorney and Town Engineer, Wayne Bonesteel about the
options of creating a drainage district vs. amending the law. The Town Board agreed amending
the law made the most sense. Supervisor Hammond thought it would be beneficial to have a
meeting to discuss this matter with A. Gilchrist, Town Attorney, T. Church, Code Enforcement
Officer and Wayne Bonesteel, Town Engineer.

CORRESPONDENCE —
Charter Communications — Memos dated F ebruary 28, 2022, and March 1,2022, explaining new
programming services.

LIASION REPORTS - |

Planning Board — T. Russell reported on the March 1, 2022, meeting. Board members had copies
of the minutes of February 1, 2022, in their packets. T. Russell updated the Board about the
Comprehensive Plan and survey that will be sent to town residents. He also informed the Board
he is working on getting grants to address the Reichard Farm Road Bridge and he also spoke on
the Cooper Hill Subdivision.

Zoning Board — P. Jamison reported, due to lack of agenda items the March 8, 2022, meeting
was cancelled.

Fire Company — Town Board members had copies of the Fire Company’s F ebruary 2022 report.
Supervisor Hammond thanked the Fire Company for their hard work in fighting the recent fire at
Wagner Farms.

Library — Ed Gresens reported on the activities at the library. He stated that masks are no longer
mandatory when visiting the library. He also stated that there will be a Board meeting held on
March 28" at 7:30 p.m.

Youth Advisory Board — T. Buker, Youth Director reported that Summer Camp registration has
been sent out and she already has several children signed up. She also informed the Board that
this year’s Easter Event will take place on April 10" at Butler Park. All information is posted on
the website. :

CAC - there was no meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEMS —

Petition for Drainage District for Cooper Hill Subdivision — this was discussed during the
Presentation portion of tonight’s meeting. After a lengthy discussion, it was decided that A.
Gilchrist, Town Attorney, T. Church, Code Enforcement Officer and Wayne Bonesteel, Town
Engineer will meet to discuss the Town Code in regard to Drainage Districts.




ACTION ITEMS -

Lochvue Agreement — Motion by Hass, seconded by Butler and an oral vote of 5 ayes to
authorize Supervisor Hammond to sign this agreement between the Town of Poestenkill and
Sharif Mohamad, Builder, for 2 Lochvue Drive, located in the town of Poestenkill. This
agreement provides assurance to the residents that the Builder will follow all DEC guidelines in
a timely manner.

Fire Contract — Motion by Hass, seconded by Butler and an oral vote of 4 ayes and 1 nay to
approve the Town of Poestenkill 2022-2023 Fire Protection Services Agreement.

Supervisor Hammond stated that there were some changes to the Agreement such as
withdrawing the mandatory call numbers that are made and making it a voluntary agreement.
MOVED BY: Councilman Hass

SECONDED BY: Councilwoman Butler

VOTED UPON AS FOLLOWS:
Councilman Hass YES
Councilwoman Butler YES

Councilman Van Slyke YES
Councilman Wohlleber NO
Supervisor Hammond YES

Hitchcock Agreement — this will be discussed in Executive Session

Undertaking NYS DOT Resolution — A. Gilchrist, Town Attorney informed the Board about this
Resolution. This resolution will allow the town to work upon highways or within rights-of-ways
controlled by the State with a general permit. The undertaking has a term of 20 years.

RESOLUTION#4-2022 — RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING UNDERTAKING WITH THE
NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORATION. NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT
RESOLVED by the Town Board of the Town of Poestenkill in regular session duly convened as
follows: The Town Board of the Town of Poestenkill hereby approves the execution of the
undertaking in the form and content as attached hereto, and also the related general permit
application by the Town Highway Superintendent or appropriate Town official as the case may
be, to allow the Town’s operations and/or actions upon New York State highways and/or within
New York State rights-of-way; and further, that a copy of this resolution shall be filed with
NYSDOT by attaching it to any necessary permit application or agreement relating to the
undertaking and/or general permit.

MOTION BY: Councilman Hass
SECONDED BY: Councilwoman Butler
VOTED UPON AS FOLLOWS:
Councilman Hass YES
Councilwoman Butler YES
Councilman Van Slyke YES
Councilman Wohlleber YES
Supervisor Hammond YES

Appoint Tom Russell as Chairman of Planning Board — Motion by Wohlleber, seconded by
Van Slyke and an oral vote of 4 ayes and 1 nay to appoint Tom Russell, Chairman of the
Planning Board. Term to expire 12/31/2022.

MOVED BY: Councilman Wohlleber

SECONDED BY: Councilman Van Slyke



VOTED UPON AS FOLLOWS:
Councilman Hass YES
Councilwoman Butler YES

Councilman Van Slyke YES
Councilman Wohlleber YES
Supervisor Hammond NO

Approval of cost for mailing of notices for public meeting —

This mailing is to notify town residents of upcoming meetings related to the use of funds from
the American Rescue Plan. Motion by Hass, seconded by Butler and an oral vote of 4 ayes and 1
nay for the mailing of notices to town residents notifying them of upcoming meetings regarding
the use of “Covid” monies.

REPORTS -

Supervisor’s Report — Supervisor Hammond reported that he and Councilwoman Butler met with
the water committee via zoom. He also stated that he has been very busy with phone calls and
dealing with complaints.

Town Attorney’s Report — A. Gilchrist reported that he has been working on the Highway
contract and the Fire Agreement. He also worked on the Resolution for tonight’s meeting
regarding New York State Department of Transportation. He also worked with the Assessor on
an issue and an on-going legal issue.

Town Clerk’s Report — Motion by Butler, seconded by Wohlleber and an oral vote of 5 ayes to
accept the Town Clerk’s report of February 2022. The total amount received in the Clerk’s office
was $4,894.64 and of that amount $4,815.40 was remitted to the Supervisor. Town Board
members had copies of the Building Inspector/Code Enforcement Officer’s written report. There
were also reports from the Assessor, DCO, 811 report, Water report and the Highway
Department report. T. Church, Code Enforcement Officer asked the Board for some guidance
regarding “intrusive lighting” in the Town. He stated that the current Town Code does not have
any provisions to address lighting guidelines. The proposed changes would allow to site the
Code for obvious intrusive lighting. But more importantly, assist with dismissing invalid
complaints. A. Gilchrist, Town Attorney will gather information from other towns and report
back to the Town Board.

PAYMENT OF BILLS:

Motion by Hass, seconded by Butler and an oral vote of 5 ayes to pay Warrant #5-2022 in the
amount of $381,386.37. Motion by Hass, seconded by Butler and an oral vote of 5 ayes to pay
Warrant #6-2022 in the amount of $1,493.25.

Motion by Supervisor Hammond, seconded by Councilman Wohlleber and carried to enter into
Executive Session at 8:20 p.m. to discuss a legal issue and a personnel issue with no votes taken.
Motion by Councilman Hass and seconded by Councilman Wohlleber to exit Executive session
at 8:55 p.m. and immediately adjourn this meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Horton, Town Clerk






T

TOWN BOARD MINUTES
TOWN OF POESTENKILL
6:30 p.m. Town Hall
(Not approved at time of distribution)

ROLL CALL AS FOLLOWS NON-VOTING MEMBERS
Councilwoman Butler Present Susan Horton, Town Clerk
Councilman Hass Present Andrew Gilchrist, Town Attorney
Councilman Van Slyke Absent

Councilman Wohlleber Present (joined at 6:45 p.m.)

Supervisor Hammond Present

Supervisor Hammond opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance and the floor was
opened for public comment at 6:30 p.m. Jim Blessing, resident living on Buchanan Way
reinforced his concern expressed at the last Town Board meeting over his PFOA test results
coming in at 32 PPT, above the 10 PPT MCL. He said that both he and his neighbor would like
to connect to the proposed water district #2, as requested previously. He said that the RCDOH
had recently tested his water and came in at “no detect”. He said that the laboratory sent out
someone to do a retest and that the results are pending and that he would report them when
available. Jim made the point that his property value was affected and that a real estate person
had told him that he must reveal the test results if he sold his property.

B. Brunet, Water Manager reiterated that he will be retiring as the Water Manager effective

April 29, 2022. Bob would like to be hired back as an Independent Contractor for Water
Operator and has submitted his proposed Independent Contractor Agreement to the Town for
their review. Supervisor Hammond stated that A. Gilchrist, Town Attorney will be looking over
the Agreement and will report back to the Board his findings.

Proposed Water District #2 -

Supervisor Hammond reiterated the proposed water district’s facts as discussed at a prior
meeting, including the proposed routing, estimated costs, potential Federal and State Funding.
Several Town Board members discussed the F ederally Earmarked money and the possible uses
of these funds. Supervisor Hammond indicated that some of that money had already been used
for other town purposes.

RESOLUTION #5-2022 — TOWN OF POESTENKILL TOWN BOARD AUTHORIZATION
FOR THE SUBMISSION OF A COMMUNITY PROJECT FUNDING GRANT
APPLICATION TO CREATE WATER DISTRICT # IN RESPONSE TO ELEVATED
LEVELS OF PFOA/PFAS IN THE WELL WATER SERVING ALGONQUIN MIDDLE
SCHOOL. NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Supervisor is hereby authorized to
undertake all actions to execute and file an application for federal assistance through the
Community Project Funding via Congressman Delgado, Senator Schumer and/or Senator
Gillibrand to assist in the creation of Water District #2 protect the health, welfare, and safety of
Town residents.

On a motion by Councilman Hass, seconded by Councilwoman Butler, the foregoing Resolution
was adopted on a vote of three Ayes, (Hass, Butler, Hammond) and two Absents, (Van Slyke,
Wohlleber). The Supervisor declared the Resolution adopted.




DRAFT ENGINEERING REPORT -~

Motion by Councilman Hass, seconded by Councilwoman Butler and an oral vote of three ayes,
(Hass, Butler, Hammond) one abstention, (Wohlleber) one absent (Van Slyke) to authorize
Supervisor Hammond to sign Agreement for Professional Services performed by LaBerge
Engineering. The contract amount shall be increased by hourly rates up to $2,000 plus
reimbursable expenses for each Community Project Funding application prepared for funding
through Congressman Delgado, Senator Schumer and/or Senator Gillibrand for the Town’s
Water District #2 Improvement Program.

UNINHABITABLE BUILIDING —

Lee King presented a very well thought out proposal for the Town’s consideration on solving the
uninhabitable building situation. He proposed a Town Law or a Resolution. Lee’s proposal is
based on establishing a “point” system of the deficiencies in the uninhabited building to evaluate
the building and it proposed an annual financial penalty which Lee said would “incentivize” the
owner to either improve or sell the property.

There was a brief discussion between Councilman Hass and Tracy Church, Code Enforcement
Officer, in which Councilman Hass asked Tracy if the existing New York State Property
Maintenance Code was sufficient. Tracy said that he had a number of cases and that he was not
sufficiently “backed” by the Court.

Attorney Gilchrist reviewed the Brunswick Law on this subject and said that it was somewhat
successful and involved the Assessor’s Office and the Code Enforcement Officer. The subject
was closed with the understanding that the Town would review and take under advisement Lee’s
proposal. Notably, the discussion included the fact that some people could not afford these
charges.

Motion by Councilman Wohlleber, seconded by Councilwoman Butler and carried to enter into
Executive Session at 7:31 p.m. to discuss a personnel issue with no votes taken. Motion by
Councilman Hass and seconded by Councilman Wohlleber to exit Executive Session at 8:10 p.m.
and immediately adjourn this meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Horton
Town Clerk



ﬂ L 2
h r r Kevin Egan
Director of Government Affairs

COMMUNICATIONS

March 7, 2022

Re: Charter Communications — Upcoming Changes
Dear Municipal Official:

Spectrum Northeast, LLC, (“Spectrum”) was notified on March 2, 2022, by NBC Universal Media,
LLC on behalf of International Media Distribution, LLC (“IMD”) that it would cease distribution of
CR1 Russia. Accordingly, effective March 3, 2022 at 12:00am ET, the aforementioned network
is no longer available on the channel lineup serving your community. Since this change is out of
Spectrum’s control, we are making customers aware of the cessation of programming via a
channel slate message, “Programming is no longer being provided by supplier.”

Further, in light of the extraordinary circumstances in Ukraine, effective March 4, 2022 at 12:00am
ET, Spectrum made the decision to drop Russian-controlled and -programmed networks NTV
America, RTR Planeta, Rossiya-24 and CTC on the channel lineup serving your community.
Spectrum is making its customers aware of these drops via a channel slate message,
“Programming is no longer available on this network.”

For a complete channel lineup, visit www.spectrum.com/channels.

If you have any questions about this change, please feel free to contact me at 518-640-8575 or
via email at kevin.egan@charter.com.

Sincerely,
o .
s 4 _
. ‘Fi{;"‘—_'“‘ ("-ib;"w/
Kevin Egan

Director, Government Affairs
Charter Communications

20 CENTURY HILL DRIVE, LATHAM, NY 12110 0 (518) 640-8575 Kevin.Egan@Charter.com




Charter

COMMUNICATIONS

March 18, 2022

Re: Charter Communications — Upcoming Changes

Dear Municipal Official:

_———

[V PN PP w
wavin CEon

Director of Government Affairs

Spectrum Northeast, LLC, (“Spectrum”) recently notified you on March 7, 2022 that NBC Universal Media,
LLC on behalf of International Media Distribution, LLC (“IMD") would cease distribution of CR1 Russia
effective March 3, 2022 at 12:00am ET. Additionally, we further notified you that in light of the
extraordinary circumstances in Ukraine, effective March 4, 2022 at 12:00am ET, Spectrum dropped
Russian-controlled and -programmed networks NTV America, RTR Planet, Rossiya-24 and CTC.

As a result of the above-noticed drops, Spectrum is making its customers aware that effective March 29,
2022, we are temporarily reducing the Russian International Video package/a la carte pricing due to
temporary channel unavailability. Accordingly, customer pricing will change as follows:

Packages/Channels with no content

Service Name Current Discount New Monthly
Monthly Price Amount Price (3/29/22)
Russian View Spectrum $9.99 $9.99 $0
Products and
Pricing
Channel One Russia Legacy Time $14.95 $14.95 $0
Warner
Cable
CTC Legacy Time $9.95 $9.95 $0
Warner
Cable
NTV America Legacy Time $9.95 $9.95 $0
Warner
Cable
Russian View lLegacy $14.99 $14.99 $0
Charter

~ 20 CENTURY HILL bRIVE, LATHAM, NY 12110

_ O(lsjeaomss

Kevin.Egan@Charter.com




Directar of Government Affairs

COMMUNICATIONS

Packages/Channels with partial content

Service Name Current Discount New Monthly
Monthly Amount Price (3/29/22)
Price
Russian View Premium Spectrum $29.99 $15 $14.99
Products and
Pricing
Russian Passport Legacy Time $25.99 $0 $25.99
Warner
Cable
Russian Pass Plus Legacy Time $29.99 $10 $19.99
Warner
Cable
Russian Pass Max Legacy Time $44.99 $10 $34.99
Warner
Cable
Russian Legacy $26.99 $7 $19.99
Bright House
Networks To
view

a current Spectrum channel lineup visit www.spectrum.com/channels.

If you have any questions about this change, please feel free to contact me at 518-640-8575 or via email
at kevin.egan@charter.com.

Sincerely,

Kevin Egan
Director, Government Affairs
Charter Communications

20 CENTURY HILL DRIVE, LATHAM,'NY 12110 0 (518) 640-8575 Kevin.Egan@Charter.com




r r Kevin Egan
Director of Government Affairs

COMMUNICATIONS

March 21, 2022

Re: Charter Communications — Upcoming Changes

Dear Municipal Official:

This letter will serve as an update to a notice Spectrum Northeast, LLC previously sent to you on
February 28, 2022 that Story TV Satellite Feed would be added to SPP Expanded Basic &
Standard Tier HD on channels 156 and 489 on or around March 28, 2022,

The new launch date for Story TV will now occur on or around May 15, 2022, on the channel
lineup serving your community. '

For a complete channel lineup, visit www.spectrum.com/channels.

If you have any questions about this matter, please feel free to contact me at 51 8-640-8575 or
via email at kevin.egan@charter.com.

Sincerely,

L
A
s A
Ve (i
Kevin Egan
Director, Government Affairs
Charter Communications

ZOYCENTURY HILLDRIVE, LATHAM, NY 12110 ‘ . 0(518) 640-8575 Kevin,Egan@Chérter com




Kewi

N g
Director of Government Affairs

COMMUNICATIONS

April 1, 2022

Re: Charter Communications — Upcoming Changes

Dear Municipal Official:

This letter will serve as notice that on or around May 3, 2022, Spectrum Northeast, LLC
(Spectrum), will launch Circle Satellite on SPP Tier 1 HD on channel 153 on the channel lineup

serving your community.

For a complete channel lineup, visit www.spectrum.com/channels.

If you have any questions about this change, please feel free to contact me at 518-640-8575 or
via email at kevin.egan@charter.com.

Sincerely,

Kevin Egan

Director, Government Affairs
Charter Communications




TOWN OF POESTENKILL 1 a
38 Davis Drive / P.O. Box 210
Poestenkill, NY 12140
(518) 283-5100 Phone
(518) 283-7550 Fax

PLANNING BOARD AGENDA
April 5,2022 7:00 pm

MEETING WILL BE HELD AT THE TOWN HALL

7:00 Meeting Opens — Pledge of Allegiance

Applicant:

Wilbert Langley and Nancie Orsini Informal Information Exchange
Tom Perciballi and Tom Jr. Perciballi Informal Information Exchange
Donna Kamkar Informal Information exchange

Members of the public may attend and comment on the proposed action. Comments may
also be submitted to the Planning Board in writing prior to March 22, 2022.

Minutes of the March 1, 2022 Meeting:
Public Comments:

Old Business:

New Business:

Organization:
Comprehensive Plan

Other:
Jeff Briggs to attend April Meeting
Bill Daniel to attend May Meeting

Laura Burzesi to attend June Meeting



Yo

TOWN OF POESTENKILL

38 Davis Drive / P.O. Box 210
Poestenkill, New York 12140
(518) 283-5100
(518) 283-7550

ZONING BOARD of APPEALS
Zoning Board Agenda
April 12, 2022, 7:00pm

MEETING WILL BE HELD AT THE TOWN HALL

7:00 Meeting Opens — Pledge of Allegiance

New Business:

Applicant:

Susan Marden 56 Cherokee Lane
Garage

Donna Kamkar 1188 Plank Rd

Solar panel installation

Members of the public may attend and comment in the proposed action. Comments may
also be submitted to the Zoning Board in writing prior to April 12, 2022.

Minutes of the January 11, 2021 Meeting:

Public Comments:

Other:
Nicole Heckelman to attend April Meeting
Frank Burzesi to attend May Meeting

Tim Hoffay to attend June Meeting




1:19 PM Poestenkill Fire Company
04/03/22 Custom Summary Report

Accrual Basis March 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Reembursement
Town Contract Money

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
Awards
Building Fuel (heating)
East Poestenkill (propane)
Main Station (Propanel)

Total Building Fuel (heating)

Building Maintance
Main Station
Refuse

Total Building Maintance

Electric
East Poestenkill
Main Station

Total Electric

Equipment
New Equipment
Repair & Maintance

Total Equipment

Fire Trucks
Fuel

Total Fire Trucks

Funerals
Insurance
Accident & Sickness

Total Insurance

Internet & Phone
Laboratry License Fee
Medical Supplies
Office Supplies
Physicals
Security Alarm
Solar
Sponsorship
Telephone
East Poestenkill
Main Station

Total Telephone
Training

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net income

Mar 22

3,842.06
219,928.00

223,770.06

223,770.06

300.00
768.90
2,626.26

3,395.16

3,847.64
78.20

3,925.84

22.70
21.02

43.72

2,650.34
755.20

3,405.54

1,106.28
15,673.39

208,096.67

208,096.67

Page 1



1:20 PM Poestenkill Fire Company

04/03/22 Custom Summary Report
Accrual Basis January through March 2022
Jan - Mar 22

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Reembursement
Town Contract Money

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
Awards
Bank Service Charge
Building Fuel (heating)
East Poestenkill (propane)
Main Station {Propanel)

Total Building Fuel (heating)

Building Maintance
Cleaning Supplies
Main Station
Refuse

Total Building Maintance

Donation

Dues

Electric
East Poestenkill
Main Station

Total Electric

Equipment
New Equipment
Repair & Maintance

Total Equipment

Fire Trucks
Fuel
Repair & Maintance

Total Fire Trucks

Firemens Christmas Party

Funerals

Installation Dinner

Insurance
Accident & Sickness
Workman's Compensation
Insurance - Other

Total Insurance

Internet & Phone
Kids Christmas Party
Laboratry License Fee
Loan Payments Fire Truck
Medical Supplies
Memorial Service
Miscellanous
Office Supplies
Physicals
Security Alarm
Solar
Sponsorship
Telephone
East Poestenkill
Malin Station

Total Telephone

3,842.06
219,928.00

223,770.06

223,770.06

2,306.44
4.00

1,436.49

10,599.52

236.85
5,771.63

6,243.08
99.00
150.00

68.44

3,395.74
879.90

4,275.64

2,095.53
143.85

2,239.38

70.76
97.50
312.50

1,716.00
10,755.95
5,076.00

17,547.95

337.95
332.52
200.00
39,419.27
2,027.53
187.50
1,224.11
207.63
260.00
223.20
498.99
250.00

86.34
113.14

199.48

Page 1



Poestenkill Fire Company

1:20 PM
04/03/22 Custom Summary Report
Accrual Basis January through March 2022
Jan - Mar 22
Training 1,106.28
Transfer to Town Checking -20,000.00
Water 38.60
Total Expense 70,611.35
Net Ordinary Income 153,158.71
153,158.71

Net Income

Page 2



(hangin Termge 4o
k ﬂqqears

- Neuds jo be M county
oy Auguet Ist

- goard nuds o Approve
vebrindwm  bhwe public
yote ot  Nov. clechon



YI.o

New York State Department of State

Division of Corporations, State Records and Uniform Commercial Code
One Commerce Plaza, 99 Washington Avenue

Albany, NY 12231-0001

www.dos.ny.gov

Local Law Filing

(Use this form to file a local law with the Secretary of State.)

Text of law should be given as amended. Do not include matter being eliminated and do not use
italics or underlining to indicate new matter.

oCounty oCity vTown oVillage

(select one:)

of Poestenkill

Introductory Local Law No. __ of the year 2022

A LOCAL LAW AMENDING SECTIONS 111-2 AND 111-4 OF CHAPTER 111 OF THE
CODE OF THE TOWN OF POESTENKILL.

Be it enacted by the Town Board of the Town of Poestenkill as follows:

See attached.

(If additional space is needed, attach pages the same size as this sheet, and number each.)



TOWN OF POESTENKILL

INTRODUCTORY LOCAL LAW NO. __ OF 2022

A LOCAL LAW AMENDING SECTIONS 111-2 AND 111-4 OF CHAPTER 111
OF THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF POESTENKILL

Section 1. Title.

This local law shall be referred to as “A Local Law Amending Sections 111-2 and 111-4 of Chapter 111
of the Code of the Town of Poestenkill”.

Section 2. Purpose and Authority.

By Local Law No. 1 of 2013, the Town Board of the Town of Poestenkill enacted a Subdivision Drainage
District Law in order to require all applicants seeking approval for any major subdivision and for such
other subdivisions as may require an approved Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and the
construction of Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems (MS4) infrastructure, to request, as part of such
subdivision application and approval process, that the Town Board of the Town of Poestenkill approve
the establishment of a drainage district serving said subdivision.

It has since been determined that Sections 111-2, “Legislative authority, intent and purpose”, and 111-4,
“Qualifying criteria”, of the Subdivision Drainage District Law, require amendment.

Section 3. Amendment.

a. The Code of the Town of Poestenkill, Chapter 111, Drainage Districts, Section 111-2,
“Legislative authority, intent and purpose”, shall be repealed in its entirely and replaced with the
following:

Through prior experience with certain previously established subdivision developments within the Town
of Poestenkill, and predicated upon engineering advice and legal counsel as well as input from local
developers, the Town deems it desirable for the Town to require those applicants seeking approval for any
qualifying subdivision, as hereinafter defined, to request, as part of such subdivision application and
approval process, that the Poestenkill Town Board approve the establishment of a drainage district
serving said subdivision. Further, the Town Board believes that such a requirement is in the best interests
of the Town as well as the ultimate owners and occupants of premises within said subdivision, and that
establishment of a uniform procedure to be followed by subdivision developers and applicants also serves
to fairly address their needs and concerns with regard to satisfaction of such requirement. For such intent
and purpose, the Town Board of the Town of Poestenkill deems it appropriate to adopt this local
legislation mandating drainage district application and establishment as part of the subdivision application
process pursuant to Article 12 of the Town Law whereby the Town Board may authorize the
establishment of a special district anywhere within the boundaries of the Town of Poestenkill and the
Town Board may apportion the district costs among all the parcels of land within such drainage district.



b. The Code of the Town of Poestenkill, Chapter 111, Drainage Districts, Section 111-4,
“Qualifying Criteria”, shall be repealed in its entirely and replaced with the following:

For purposes of this chapter, a ‘qualifying subdivision’ shall be a subdivision which meets one of the
following criteria:

A. Any major subdivision requiring post-construction stormwater control practices that will
constitute municipal separate storm sewer system (MS4) infrastructure;

B. Any other subdivision, the development of which may require an approved stormwater pollution
prevention plan (SWPPP) and the construction of a significant municipal separate storm sewer
system (MS4) infrastructure. The determination of whether or not the required MS4 infrastructure
is significant shall be determined by and in the sole discretion of the Town Planning Board.

Section 4. Severability.

If any section or subdivision, paragraph, clause, or phrase of this local law shall be adjudged invalid or
held unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, any Jjudgment made thereby shall not affect
the validity of this law as a whole or any part thereof other than the part or provision so adjudged to be
invalid or unconstitutional.

Section 5. Effective Date.

This local law shall take effect immediately upon filing with the Secretary of State of the State of New
York.



(Complete the certification in the paragraph that applies to the filing of this local law and strike out that
which is not applicable.)

1. (Final adoption by local legislative body only.)
I hereby certify that the local law annexed hereto, designated as Introductory Local Law No. __ of 2022 of the

(County)(City)(Town)(ViHage) of Poestenkill was duly passed by the Town of Poestenkill Town Board
on , 2022, in accordance with the applicable provisions of law.

(Name of Legislative body)

3

¥ T
on 20 and-was-Lapprovednot
Oh = s antd-was-(approveaithot

Tlacts Chialliva 5 ra? o
(Elective-Chief tive-Gfficert)

m-accordance
HaCeorGance-witi-me-ap

with tha-an

s

an
ort

(Count M Cib M Tavwn M Villaoa) of INAS dulas 5
Tty ity - owhh)-v-inage) OF Wb €y P
an 20 and-was-(approvednot
Oh = o -wWasS-dpprovea ot
approved)-Genassed-after-disapnravall by tha on 20
approveaaopassoa-aner-aisapprova)-oy-the O =4

1 that the-loealdaw -annexed-herata..decicnatad_ac lacal lau Na of20 of-the
Ry THRRIILROTAIR W HCX0a-Nerete-aesighate aas1oca+aw—Ne- O—u O1—thie
(CountMCit M Towm W Villasa) of WA dulss nascad b tha
oy R Y T OWIHH-V-H1age) OF W Gty Passea DY tHe
an 20 and-was-LanpraovedVnat
Ot Ay s A wasapprovea ot
approved-Gepassad-after dicannraval) by tha on 20
gpproveaITpasstaaier-aisapprovan-oy-the Ot =4 g
(Elactiva Chioffi: iva ) *
t hid ) &
d d
H d s O
20 m-accordancenith ¢ anplicable-nrovisioncof law
=Y SO COrGa e C-w e PP HEADIe-ProvISIonsSoi-1aw

* Elective Chief Executive Officer means or includes the chief executive officer of a county elected on a county-wide basis or, if there be none, the chairperson of
the county legislative body, the mayor of a city or village, or the supervisor of a town where such officer is vested with the power to approve or veto local laws
or ordinances.



vreQ (1pag)

Apoq aane[si3a] [eoo] Aq pajeudisap 1391330 10 Y13])
ade|lIA 10 umo], ‘K1) “Apoq sane(side) Lunoo 3y Jo Ne[D

"aaoqe ‘1 ydeiBered ur pajeorpur
Jouuew oy ut paydope A[feuly sem pue ‘me| [290] [eWSLIO YoNs JO S[OYM 9} JO pue WOLaIaT) JALIOSUE) 1031100 B s
SUIES 311 Jey) pue 951340 SIYy U Y UO [BUISLIO 9Y) Yilm me| [e00] Surpaoaid ot pareduwios aaey | yeys AJieo Jeyuny |

(uoneoyn.103 s3eridosdde ue apraoad asesjd ‘pamojjoy usaq sey uondope [euyy jo wLI0J pazrLIoyIne 13y3o Aue JI)

-t

Oy AL IO
felous o -oY3u-510309
U




610z 4vas € jo | o8eg

pueptred []
{(Aj100dg)1030 [] ouenby [] smmoudy [] iseroy [
(ueqangns) reryuspisoy [] rewsswwoy [] [etysnpup [] (emuouge-uou) [einy [J uweqin ]

:uonoe pasodoid sy; Jesu 10 Sururofpe are ‘uo 1200 ey sasn pue[ [[e }o9yD) ‘b

soIoe 1osuods 305fo1d 10 jueoyydde oy £q psjjonuos 10
paumo (senredoxd snon3nuoo Aue pue oyis 30aloxd) agesioe reog o
sa1oe (Paqmysip Aj[esrsAyd aq oy afearoe [ej0] "q
saroe ¢uonoe pasodord oy jo oy1s oys Jo ofeome [Bl0L B g
D [:I ‘Jeaordde 10 yiuied pue sweu (s)AousBe 1s1| ‘sox J1
SHA ON (Aduedy Juowruronod 1oy3o Aue woxy Suipuny 10 [eAoidde iurrod v axmbor uonoe pasodoxd oy seoq g
"z uonsanb 03 anunuod ‘ou Jj 7 Jred 0} passoid pue Anredrounw oy ur pajosgye oq Aew
D JEY} S92IM0S31 [RIUSLIUOLIAUS Ay} pue uonoe pasodoxd ays Jo Jusjur ays Jo uondLossp saneLRy & yoepe ‘sax JI
{UONENS3I 10 ‘9[NI dARLSIUIUIPE
SHA ON ‘dourUIpIO ‘Me] [00] ‘urld € Jo uondope sane|siSe| 3y} aajoAur Ajuo uonoe pasodoxd ay; ssoq ‘]
ovizi HIOA MBN IIMjusisaoyg
opop diz aelg 0d/AND
aAu( sineq g
:ssa1ppy
JreIN-A pleog umo] |Ihua)ssod Jo Umo
0015-€82 (815) :ouoydsja], :10suodg 10 Jueonddy jo suren

iPUB}SS0d Jo UMD B} 4O BP0 8} JO L | 181deyD JO p-| | pue g-1| | suoyasg Bulpuawe mei jeoo] v
‘nonoy pasodolq Jo uonduiosa g joug

:(dew uoyes0] © Yoene pue ‘0qLOSIP) UOLEOOT 309fo1g

220z 30~ "ON meT |20 Asojonponuy)

2309014 10 UOYOY JO SweN

PIBOg UMO] ||IUB]S80d JO UMO |

uoneuriojuj 1osuods pus 393foaq — | 1a8g

‘woy Aue yuows(ddns oy Aressooou se sofed [euonIppe yoepne ‘AousSe pes]
oY} 03 [iyasn 10 Aq PIPIsU 2q [[I4r 94312 NOA YOIYM UOHBULIOFUI [BUOHIPPE Aue opiAoId os[e Aew NOX " 1ed ul swaj [[e aja[dwon)

"WOLBULICIUL JUSLIND UO paseq 9]qissod se AjySnoioy;
se Jomsue asea[d ‘wayl Aue 0] puodsal K[|ty 03 papasu 9q P[nOoM UONESSIAUL 10 YoIBISAI [EUOLIPPE J] "9[qR[IBAR A[JUSLIND uorRULIO UL
uo paseq | Hed 91e[dwo) "uoneoyLIoA IOYLINY 0] 10a(qns 9q ABW puE Ma1ASL o1qnd 03 309[qns a1e ‘urpuny 1o feaoxdde 1oy uoneordde

3y} Jo ured swooaq sasuodssy °f 3aed jo uonayduos Yy 10 dqusuodsaa st xosuods 3oafoad 10 jueoydde ay, ‘uonpeurioyuy 193forg — 1 Jeg

Suna[dwo)) 10] SuOnInIsuU]

uoyvuLiofuy 102104 - [ 1Dg
W0, JUIUISSISSY [DIUIMUOIIAUTT JA10YS



€Jo 795y

LI

LI/

SHA

ON

:5210® 10 139 Ienbs ur SUORLISIE JO JUSIXa pue APOqIoJem IO PUB[IOM SY} AJIUSPI ‘S3 4 J]
{Apoqiojesm 10 puepjom Junsixa Aue ‘ojul yoroIous o ‘1aje AjjesrsAyd uonoe pesodoid oy pinop q

¢{Adud3E [00] 10 9IS ‘[RISP] © AQ PAJR[NTAI SOIPOGISIEM JOYIO IO SpUB[Iom
urejuod ‘uonoe pasodod oy Sututofpe spuef 10 ‘uonoe pasodoxd oy Jo ayis oy Jo uontod Aue saoq B ¢l

(Atojuaaur ayis [ea130[03eydIe (OJHS) 99UJ(O UONRAISSDIJ SLOISIE 181§ AN 9Y) UO SIS [2o150[0oeyoIe
10J 9ALIISUSS SB P2jeuSISIp valk UE 0} Juaoe(pe 10 Ul pajeoo] i Jo uontod Aue 1o ‘s joafoid oys S| °q

{,S208[J SLI0ISTH JO 1915180y a1viS
3y} uo Jumst| 10§ S[qISI[3 3q 0] UOHBAIISIIJ OLIOISIH PUE UOHEAISY ‘SHIed JO 99UFO SAN Y1 JO IOUOISSTUILIO,)
oy} Aq PAUIULIDIOP USaq SEY J8Y) 10 ‘SIOR[J OLIOISIE JO 1215150y S1E)S 10 [RUOHEN Y3 UO PIISI] ST YIIyM

SHA | ON JOLISIp JO ‘oyIs [ed180[oseydle ‘FuIp[ing © ‘01 snonduoo A[[enueisqns 31 s 10 ‘ureiuod ayis 109foxd A ssog e 71
‘Juswieay) 1ojemalsem Sulpiaold 10] POyIaW 2qLIOSIP ‘ON JI

SHA | ON £S9N11IN Iatemalsem SUnsIxa o) 3oeuuos uonoe pasodoxd sy [pm 11

D l:l :Io1em a[qeiod Suipraoid 10] poyiowr aqLIOSep ‘ON JI

SHA | ON (A1ddns 1s1em syeand/onqnd Sunsixs ue 0) 3o0ouuoo uonoe pasodoxd ay) [ 01

[]

:$3180[0UY03} pue S2Iyes) uSIsap 2qLIosap ‘sjuswoalmbar pasoxe [jm uonoe pasodoid o Jj

(Siuswambal 9poo A819us 9781s 9y} Pe9IXs 10 19sw uonoe pasodoid oyl ssog 6

L)

LI e

2]
o]

H

ON

Juonoe
pasodoid 5y} Jo 931s 9y} 18U 10 UO I[qB[IEAE SA3NOI 3[0401q JO SUOIEPOWUIOode urLysapad Aue o1y 0

¢uonoe pasodoxd oy 30 9118 3 JeoU 10 I S[QE[IBAR S0IAISS uoneyodsuen ofqund a1y °q

¢S19A3] Juesaxd 9A0qE dyFen Ul ISBAIOW [BHURISqNS B Ul J|nsar uonoe pasodoid oyp gy B '8

[]
[]

[75]
o

C

®)
Z

:Ajnuept ‘saX J1

{BOTY JRJUSWIUOIAUG [BOULID PJS]| djels € ‘urofpe 31 s0p 10 “ur pajeso] uonoe pasodoid oy Jo syIs oyy s */

[]

sd

>

¢ededspue [exngeu 10 3mq Sunsixs Y3 Jo 1010BIEYD JuruIuopaId oy Yim JuSlSISuod uonoe pasodord ayis] 9

yuerd sarsuayaidwos pajdope oy3 yim UISISU0) g

LI

Liig| O
LI

(suorreinga Suruoz a3 1opun osn papuiad v e

V/IN

)
[Re}
>~

ON

‘uorpoe pasodoxd oy3 s g




€40 ¢ oFeg INMOS LNINd

PPLL :amyeudig

oreq raureu/rosuodspueonjddy

TOAITMONI AN

40 LSH4 HHL OL ALVINDDV ANV HAUL ST HAOLV AIAIAOUI NOLLVINMOANI THL LVHL AJLLIIAD 1

[]

:9qLIOSIp ‘9 X I
{91sem snopirezey 107 (paid[dwoo

SHA | ON Io 3ujo3uo) uonerpawal Jo 199fqns oy usaq Asdoid Sururolpe ue 10 uonoe pasodoid a1 o au1s oyl SB[ 07
l:l D 19qQLIosap ‘Sa X J1
LAN[Io8] Juswsgeusut
SHA | ON S1SeM PIOS PISO[0 10 ANSE Uk JO U0YLd0] 3y uoaq Airedord Suturofpe ue 1o uonoe pesodoxd oy Jo ouis oy seyy "6
D D “juswipunoduur ayj o azis pue asodind oy urejdxs ‘so { Ij
¢(wep ‘uooge| s1sem ‘puod uoyuser “J-v) spmbiy Joyjo 10
SHA | ON 191em 3O Juowpunodur oy Ul N2l PInoM ey} SOIALOE JOYI0 JO UOHONYSUOD 9pnjour uonoe pasodoid oY1 S30(T '8

SHq

>

:9qLI0SaP A[JoLIq ‘S8 & J]
¢(sureIp uro)s pue Jjoun) swojsAs 99UBASAUOD PIYSIQRISS 0] Pa3os1Ip 2 $931eYOSIp 19jeM WIOIS [IM '

¢somodoid juaoelpe 0) moyj saS1eyosIp Iojem WIOIS [JIpp B

SR
¢8301n0s jurod-uou 10 jurod woy YIS ‘95 IeYdSIp Jojem WLI0)S 518a10 uonoe pasodoxd I M L]

juerd pooyy 1ea4-001 oy ur pajeooy ayis joefoxd ayy sp ‘g

W

SHA

I NE |

{Pa198UBpUD 10 PIUSIEDIY] SE JUSWIUISAOT [BI0Da,]
10 s1e1g oy Aq pajs] ‘sjelIqey pejeroosse 1o ‘[ewriue Jo so10ads AU UIRU0d UoNoe pasodoud oy 0 ous 313 S20(] *§

ueqmqng [ ueqin [] puepem[]
[euOlss300ns-piut Ajreq [7]  spugjsseid/rinjnousy [] ssex04 [[] ounetoyg[]

:Adde yeys qre yoeyD) “aus 309fo1d oy uo punoy aq 03 K[| 91 10 ‘U0 oo Jey) sadA) resqey 1eo1dAy oy AJuuapy v




-Anniqisuodsal

9OUBUSJUIEUWI PUE UOIRIIdO 21MINJ SUINSSE [[IM UMO], 3} YOIYM IOAO S[OJUOD JOJBMULIO)S UOKONASUOD
-1sod axnbai ey} SUOISIAIPGNS A[UO SpNJoUT 0] PILJLIEIS 9q [[IM YOIYM ‘SUOISIAIPGnS Surkjijenb 1oy

AJuo 101SIp SFRUIRID B JO JUSWYSI[RISS 1) 21mbal 0} 9po)) [[1USISE0] SY3 PUSWE PJNOM ME] [BIO] SIYL

‘Juswipuswe a1nbai ‘mer 10181 93eurel UOISIAIPNS 9y} JO  BLINLIO Suikjien),,
“p-111 pue  asodind pue jusjur ‘Ajoyine sANR[SIST,, ‘Z-1 1| SUOHOS IRy} PAUIULISISP US3q SOUIS Sey i

"UOISIAIPgNS pres SUIAISS JOLOSIP 9FeulRIp B JO JUSTUYSI[EISS oY)

aaoidde [|us1Sa04 JO UMO], Y3 JO pIeog UMO], Y3 Jer ‘ssaood [eacidde pue uonesydde uorsiaipgns
yous jo ped se ‘jsonbai 01 ‘samponnsequl (HSIA) SWGISAS Jomag uLolg syeredsg fediolunjyy Jo UOHONISUOD
o} pue (dddMS) Ueld UOnUaAdI{ uonnjjod 1eremunio)s pasoidde ue axnbor Aew se SUOISIAIpGnS 19Y10
yons I0j pue uoIsIAIpgns Jofews Aue 10y [eaoidde Suryess syueordde je axnbai 03 10pIo ur me LIS
oFeures(J UOISIAIPGNS B P3IORUS [[IUSISA0J JO UMO], U} JO PIeOg UMOT dY} ‘€107 JO | "ON MeT [2007] A



610z dvis

7Jo 193eq AW¥O4d LNIRNd

{suornengax
Suiuoz 10 ueyd osn pue] pajdope Ue YjIm JOIJUOD [eLISJEW © 918310 uoyoe pasodoid sy [Jim

I:] [:] $YIBaY UBWINY IO SIDINOSIL [BJUSUIUONIAUS 0] PIezey e 9)ea1d uonoe pasodoid oy Iim 11
(swapqoxd
E_—_I D oFeure1p 10 uIpoo)y ‘uors0Id 10§ [enuajod oy} Ul eseasour Uk ul [nsal uonoe pasodoid oy (A ‘01
l:l l___—l ((eune; pue e1o[y “Ajienb are ‘rarempunois ‘sorpogisrem
‘spuepiem “3°9) $80IN0SAI [BINJRU 03 SFUBYD ISISAPE Ue UI Jnsar uopde pasodoxd oy (I 6
{,S30IN0SAI D1ISY)SIL 10 [RINJIV)IYOIE
D D ‘[ea13ojoaeyore ‘ouojsty yuepodwt Jo Aijenb 1o 19)0ereyD Y3 nedwr uonoe pasodoid oyl [ 8
I:l D Jsenimn juswesr) rsjemaisem sjeard / orjqnd q
sotddns se1em ayeannd / orjqed e
[:I I:' :Bunsixs joudwy vonoe pasodord oy i L
(senrunyroddo A319ua 5]GeMOUDI IO UOIIBAIISUOD A3I0UD S[GR[IRAR AJqBUOSEa]
D D ayerodioour 0} s[1gf 31 pue A319US JO 9SN Y U 2se2I0UI UE dsnes uonoe pasodord oy (I 9
l:l D (Aemd[em 10 BUDyIq 9ISUBRI) SSBUI JOJ SINJONISeIyur Sunsixs 100
10 o13zR1 JO [9AS] BUNSIXD oY) Ul dFUeYd ISISAPE Ue Ul J[nsa1 uonoe pasodoxd oyl [y °S
((VHD) BoIy [IUSUIUONAUY [EONII)) B JO JUSUIYSI[GRISd
I___:l E:I 34} PosTES JeY) SONISLISIOLIRYD [EJUSWUOLAUS 9y U0 1oedmr ue aaey uonoe pasodord oy [Im ¥
I:] D (Anununuod Sunsixa o jo Ajenb 1o 1ejoereyd oy Jredw uonyoe pasodoxd ayp I €
D D (Pue[ o asn jo Ayisuajur 10 asn oy ur 23ueyod e ur ynsar uoryoe pasodoxd oyl i T

InJ20
Aewr
joedur;
ag.1e[ 0)
J)EIIPOIA

Indo
Aewx
3oedury
[jews
X0 ‘oN

«Luonoe pasodoxd oy 30 Jx3)U00 puE 3[eds Y} FULISPISUOD 3]qRU0SEal US9q Sasu0dsar Awr daey,, 1daouoo oy
Aq pepIng oq p[noys JOMaIASI Y3 suonsanb oy} BULISMSUE USYAY “IOMIIADI Y} 0} S[QE[IBAE ISIMIOYIO 10 Josuods 193foxd oy

Aq popruqns S[eLISIRW 1930 PUe | 1ed Ul pouleiuod uoneuiojur oy Suisn 7 j1ed ur suonsanb Suimo[[oy oys Jo [[e Jomsuy
*Aouady pedr| ay) Aq payopdwod aq 03 st 7 Jaed

mawssassy povduy - 7 14vd
WLL0,] JUDWISSISS IDIUIWUOAIAUTT JA0YS

we(q

:303f0ayg

[s1qeondde jy] AfuQ asn Aduady




740 zo8eg INNO4 ININd

(3001330 91qIsuodsay woy JuaIeRIp J1) 1eredard Jo smyeusi Aouady pea ul 1003 s[qrsuodsay] Jo amyeusig
1001310 9]qisuodsay] Jo opiy, Aousgy ped ur 1013 9[qisuodsay Jo sweN adA7, 10 juLg
areq Aouady pea Jo sweN

s1oedul [BJUSUIUOIIAUS 95194 PR JURdYIUSIS Aue ur Jjnsal Jou [[m uonoe pasodoxd sy e
‘uoneruawnoop Suruoddns Aue pue ‘9A0qe SISA[RUR PUE UOHEWLIONUL 91} UO PISEq ‘PIUILLINP dA'Y NOK J1 XOq ST} Y90y D
"paxnbar s1 juswore)s joedwil [RIUSWILOIAUD
ue pue sjoedurl os1eApe jueoyiusis 10 931e| Ajjenuejod 10w 10 ouo Ul Jnsal Kew uonoe pasodoid oy Jey)
‘uonejuawnoop Surioddns Aue pue ‘9A0qe SISA[RUR PUB UOIELLIOJUL A1f) U0 PAseq ‘POUIILIREP dAEY 10K JI X0q SH]1 Y9340 D

‘spoedwll 9AR[NUING PUE ULIS}-FUO] ‘ULID)

-110ys 10§ [enyusjod oy J9pIsuod os[y -opmrudew pue adoos omderSoad ‘ApiqisieadLn ‘woneInp ‘GurLmodo Jo Ajiqeqoid
‘Burnes sj1 SuLIAPISUOO PIssAsse aq pinoys Joedwi [enusjod yoey JueoyIudis oq J0u [[1m 10 Aew Joeduir oY) Jey) pouILISIEp
Kouo3e pesy oy moy ure[dxo os[e p|noys ¢ e "sjoedurr 0onpai 1o proae o} sosuods j0afoxd ay3 Aq papnjour usaq saey

JeU) SIULWIS[E UISOP 10 samsesw Aue Jurpnjout 9oedurt oy) AJUSpT ‘[Ielop JUSIONS Ul ‘PINoYs ¢ Ued "¢ Hed s1o[duwoo
oseo|d Jordwr [ejUSWUOIIAUS 3519APR TUROIIUSIS © UT INSAI JOU [[1M 10 Aewr nopoe pasodoid o Jo juswafa ejnonted

e Ay utedxe 03 podu e st 319y} J1 10 ‘1000 Aewt Joedun 951e] 0} 9JRIOPOWL,, PAISMSUE SEM JEY} T Med Ul uonsanb A19A9 10

2ouvILfiudis fo uoyvuIUIAII( € 14vd
U0, JUIUISSISSY [DJUIUUOLIAUT JL0YS

PreQq

393foxg

vvvvvvv Adn vl {rvv~ Ao~ {area@xs



Office of the New York State Comptrofler

BNYSL RS

New York State and Local Retirement System
110 State Street, Aibany, New York 12244-0001

Please type or print clearly
in blue or black ink

Employer Location Code

0]l il

SEE INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETING FORM ON REVERSE SIDE

Received Date

Standard Work Day and
Reporting Resolution for
Elected and Appointed Officials

RS 2417-A

(Rev.11/19)

BE IT RESOLVED, that the _ "7 DN

Dt

PotiNel

I BN

hereby established the following standard work days for these titles and will

(Name of Employer) (Location Code)
report the officials to the New York State and Local Retirement based on their record of activities:
Social Current Term Record of
. . : Standard Work Activities Not Pay Tier 1
Name Security NYSLRS ID Title Begin & End Day Result Submitted Frequency
Number Dates

Elected Officials:

Enric Wohlleher Town Board Member o 9.%% O |monthly | [

Appointed Officials: ;
- ulding Inspector - ‘ -

:&2& Church (ods Enforemen 12]a]2022 ® .03 ] bi-wetkly | [

Coye s bin o | ’ v i
I, V L m an N\:w TIJL\/ , secretary/clerk of the governing board of the TDWN D m \‘vm AT 14 _Lm\& , of the State of New York,
(Name of Secretary or Clerk) (Circle one) (Name of Employer)
do hereby certify that | have compared the foregoing with the original resolution passed by such board at a legally convened meeting held on the day of , 20
on file as part of the minutes of such meeting, and that same is a true copy thereof and the whole of such original. o
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and the sealof the __ T DIWIY  0f  FDASHenki]] on this day of .20 .
(Name of Employer) !
(Signature of Secretary or Clerk)
Affidavit of Posting: |, being duly sworn, deposes and says that the posting of the Resolution began on
(Name of Secretary or Clerk)
and continued for at least 30 days. That the Resolution was available to the public on the:
(Date)
D Employer's website at:
L] Official sign board at: (seal)

AMain antranra Qanratan: nr Clarlb’ec Affira at-

Darao

nf

{fnr additinnal reviie aHacrh 2 RPQ 24172 farm \

(UG ETRR T RLLHER O RGBT LR



105 porrad wonduwapar oy [, *(perynuaprun) drjooIotul paisisigar 10 Se) asusol] Tedrotunw

© Surreaq jou sSop 107 sAep (§) oarf st porrod uondwapar oy, “me] o 49 paxmbar

Se [[e [Iew £q JOUMO PIYRUSpI 9y} uodn PaAIas J1 sAep (6) Quiu 10 uosied UT 10UMO
poTIUSpT oY) 0} pap1Acid ST 90130U J1 SAep (/) UoAas ST (dIo0IdI PAIe)SISal & 10 3e)
asueor] Tedomunu & Surresq 250y)) S30p PSIFIULPI JO Joumo ue 10§ potied wondurepal syT,

-010100) Juensind S)exIR[A PUB SIMI[NOLISY

70 Jusuneda(] o3E)S JI0X MON Yl £q parednuuoid suone[nSer pue SS[NI oY) puT MET oY)
ur 10J papiaoid se pawespal J0U §je0 Puk S30p PIZISS SZIUBYINS AJourumny [[im 10 “IJsuen
‘yondope 10] S[qe[TeAR e [[I% PUB “0red S| Ul syeo pue s30p e 10§ areo Ajredoid qrim
£191008 oY, “A3edIOTUNA] 91} JO SJUSPISAI PUB SISO Aq AJRT00S o1} 0] ySnoiq syeo pue
s30p 9818 8 10 ABI]S SE [[oM SE ‘SOOUBUIPIO JO SME] TedIOTUNA] [BOO] PUB MBT 93 JO L]
701109 Iopun pazies s30p 10§ 18}jeys [edoTUNT € UTRIUTEW pue apiaoid [[im £1100g YT,

STVININY HOYVT LV, ANV AVIILS
:SMOT[OJ SE pBaI 0} POIIPOW oq £qa1ay 94 [[BYS q-] 9oV T

‘SMOTTOI SV INHWNHI IOV
JHIL AJIAONW OL HTYOV INHWANAAY SIHL NI HIYOd LS SINVNAAOD TVILLONW
HHL 10 NOLLVYHAISNOD NI ‘OLTIdH SHILAVd H.L ‘TIOITIIHL "“MON

‘skep () aA1y parmbar £[[e3s] oy} 01 pored

uondwapai 0} peaide oy Sursessoul “TTINALSTOd A0 NMOL 9U3 4q pazies syeo 10§ potad
wordwepsa1 sy} 191[B 0} JuotaaIdy oU} JO G- S[ONIY AJIpOu 0} AIIsep saned oW ‘SVHIHHM

pue ‘meT SIeNIR]A PuB 2INJNOLTY dje)S IO X MON 91 JO L 9[O1IV 0}
yrensmd TISINFLLSAOJ 40 NAVOLL 9t} 03 S99IAISS 103ays [ewiue 9piaoid 0} paaise A LHIDOS
UIoIoUM J0aIaY 1ed © opett pue UeIdy pajerodiooul ST yorym ‘( Juewo213V,, 9] SB 0] PIIISTax

IOJRUISIAY) 7707 ] ATenuer 9ATI09]]S JUSTSaI3Y Ue OJUI POIOJUe SaTIed 9} ‘SVHUHHM

HIASSANLIM

« K11ed,, € Se AJ[ENPIAIPUL 10 SN, AU}

se 0} parIeger aq A[PA19R[[00 B & TATOOS PUe TIIINALSHOd 40 NAOL 4L (ALAIDOS:
SB 0] PALI9YaI IOYJBUIISY) H(0ZZ] SMOX MAN ‘AUBq[Y ‘SPUBUSA ‘ONUSAY PUBPE( € Je ssouisng

0 90eyd Tedrounxd sj1 gy tonelodioo Jyord-105-jou onsewop € ‘A THIDOS HNVIANH NOSANH
SIMVHO PUe “TTINNALSAOd A0 NAOL o4 usemieq pue 49 (HILVA JAILOH A,

oU[} SB 0} PALISJI YJRUIAINY) 770T ¢ OpEUI JUSWIPUIIY STY],

SHOIAYES YALTHHS TVININY
A0 NOISIAOYd HHL d04d
ALAIDOS ANVINNH NOSANH M VHONW
ANV TIINHLSHOd 40 NAMOL
NHIMLAG ANV Ad
INFNFTIOV dHL OL LNHNANTGNY

2L



918 1Rl

S[IL], %9 SWEN U 290IFO [edommy

I9OTFJO QATINOOXH JOIYD
yonog Ao1IJor AS[Ysy omeusIg 1001 [ediorunyy

ALAIDOS ANVIANH NOSUNH AMVHONW TIRINALSHOd 40 NAAOL

"9A0QE USYILIM JSIJ JeaA pue Aep
3]} U0 PAINOIXS 9q 0} JUSWPUSWY ST} PIsted 9ArY 030107 senIed o) ‘JOTIHHM SSHNLIM NI

‘sTeuIS1I0 pawresp o4 ‘sasodmd [[e 10§ ‘[[eys
100197 9112uIs 10 J0o1oy $o1d00 PApTSTET) A[[BOTHONOSS 10 S[IUISOR] AUY “JUSWNGSUL
oUIES o] PUR SUO AJMISUOO [[EYS I97I250) YOIYM JO [[& PUE [eUIS1I0 Ue PITAIP

0q TeYs YOTYM JO YoEs ‘sHedIojunoo JO I9quint Aue Uf PAJoaXe o AL JUSWPUSUTY SIL, "¢

"JO91J puE 2210 [[NJ
U UreWoI [[eYs JUSteaIdy SoTIed oY) JO SWLIa) 8Y} JO [[e ‘UISIeY PaTe)s SSIMISYI0 SSO[Uf) T

‘e 9 0] Juensind poAISs 10 USAIS sem UOTRIGTOU YITYM )P 9} Pue Uonedynou

JO POYIaW Oy} JO K101008 oY} AJ1I0U 1A 100LFO SUIZISS 9], "MB] Y} 0} juensind

‘Sop o1 Woapal 0} 9ABY KoY} SA2p AURTI MO PUR ‘JUStpunodur Jo UOKBO0] 3y} ‘PIZIss
109q sey S0P I19Y] 18T OUMO PIYUSPI AUL AJTIOU PUR ‘SISUAY 10 ‘S00)E) “SAIooIonu
‘s3e) 01 pajII[ 10U Jnq SUIPNOUT ‘UOTJEOLIIUSPI JO SUWLIOT [ I0] [BWTU. PIZIas

o1} SUILIEXA [[IM 109150 Suizies oy ‘emzies uodn Apduroxd ey soo13e Ayjedrotuniny oy J,

' ot uondurepayy,, oY) Se UISIAY 0} PALISJAL A[9ANOI[0D
oTe U1y PesusIa)al sporrad ouwm oYY, ‘PIZISS ST [BWIUE SY} Jo)e Aep oY} U0 Ure 00T
Te sui8aq spewiue pazies yons 10§ potrod uondwepal oy} Jo Avp 18I YT, ‘skep (g) ST syeo



41va justy

4Lvda INVIINSNGD

“(A]1eo1u0n0970 pajejdwoo oq Kewr) Juelnsuo)) £q JUSSSPIjMOUNOR USPLIM PUR JUSI[D
£q uonezLIOYINE USTILIM UM JUSI])) 0} JURNSUOL) £Q SIOIAIES [EUONIPPE 9p1AcId 0} PSPULIXS 8 AR JORIIUOD SIY].

"asn 10§ pajueld suoisstuned pojess o) juensind pasn aq [jeys s1oY10 Aq papiaoid sjerrazew pawySukdos
Auy ‘sssodind reuoyowod pue Fupodrew 1o} Juewasife siy; Jopun pajaiduwos sponpord asn 03 Y1 oY ureiel
[Teys 1Ue}nsu0;) "SUOHENUI] oYM JuswaaIde siy) sepun pajajduod sponpold asn 0y uoissiwrad saey [[eys Jual)

“UOHRULIOJUI STY} U0 90UEI[a1 Aq pasned safeuep [erusnbasuos 1o [eroads ‘fejuoptour
‘}o211pul ‘J03.1p IO $SO] AUR 10j S[qPY] 8q JUEINSUO)) [JIM SOURISWINOIIO OU I3Pu[] "I0JeUISLIO BIep S} UO paseq A[9[0s
§1 AORINO0Y "PApPIACId UOLBWLIOIUT 94 JO S50ua3e[dwIod 10 AovInoge a1 sojuerens JO 29jULIIEM JOU SIOP JUBIMSHO))

"UONRUIULIS] JO djep oY ySnory pauLrofiod AT1I010BJSHBS SOIIAISS [[B O JUSI[D) JO UONSIISIP a1
1 9q {Im juswAed queymsuo) Aq PajeUIULIo) J] “UOTBUINLIO) JO ojep 3y} ydnoiy; pauioyiad AJ1I010B)SHES SO0IAIRS [[B
103 Aed [[1m JUSI[D YULI[D) AQ PTRUTULIS] ] "90TJ0U UNLIM sAep (0]) Ud) U0 JOBNUO0)) SiY) djeuriLa) Aew Aied 1oqig

"JUB[NSUO) PUE JUII]) 3 Yoq Aq uodn pasiSe ussq sARY SJUSWOSURIIE JOYJO SSAUN SUOISSTUINS SDTOAUY

Jo sAep ¢ ungnm payoadxa st yuswked ‘uons|dwos eford uodn pasioAur aq pnom (g [$ JO JUSWBISUL [BUL
pue puosds sy ‘(sdew mau jeuonippe pue sdeur (YN porepdn) sdew j[e Jo jeip 1113 97 Jo uond[diioo Suimoljoy
PIOIOAUL 2q PIROM (S [$ JO JUSWRISUT ISIIT SY) SIULUI[[BISTI 0] UT JUSI)) a3 0] pap1aod aq [Jim Suroroauy

‘poyess A[snotaard se a3er KJInoy piepuels s J[ey-auo
3 PajJ1q 29 [[i4 paumbal owm yons paimbai st [aaey J1 10a0moy joafoxd oy 103 parmour o8esjru Aue 10] 1500 OU
3 J{Im I3 1, 1500 12 P3jIq 99 [Ia “quar[) Aq pajsenbar sjenrejewr Joy sasuadxe ‘pajedionue aie sasuadxa ou s[Iym

“INOY/06$ JO 91el ' Je papraoid aq pynom At yiom Jo 9doss aaoqe o) puokaq pannbar aq sa01A108
[euolIppE PINOYS "000°ES JO 99) paxy e 10 JuBimsuo)) oy} Aq papiaoid oq [[1m 9AOQE PSUI[ING SB SIOIAISS [[V

JUSTLY) Yim UOCTJEITUNTUUIOD OIPOLIdJ

ejep pue sdew Suidexoed/Suizijeur g

sdewr pojessd A1mat a} 10J SIIPD JO SPUNOI OM],

sdew TN patepdn oy3 J0J SHIPa JO punoI auQ

$92I1089] [BUOIIE9I031 pue o1I0IsTY Aptenonied ‘erep SwzmSig

sdew moau x1s Ajajewrxordde ajear)

‘olqerieae

J1 e1ep MaU yim ojepdn pue 109fo1d juerms o1y J0apzer sdewr [N Sunsixs ¢z Aerewnrxordde o) sypg e

nuensuo)) ay3 Aq papiaoid aq [jim s301ATas Suimoljoy o],
-arepdn uejq satsuayardwio)) s Just D oy Jo Hoddns ui $901AI0S GO 12400 03 ‘TT07 © YOIBIA U0 (JUSI[D) [[IUaIss0d
Jo umo], a3 pue (queynsuo)) S0 s1eisdry e/q/p ‘sauieg-1010pa] Jory usomiaq spew Sulaq st juswisaife iyl

1K

U223 JUDINSUO))



€207

d30N1ONI LON 34V SIXVL 378VIINddV YO/ANV LHDIFYd

00°0% | 00’0058 (3SOH ¥3aM3S LNO/M QYIAHO0 SLINM ¥O4) 334 ONILSIL
00'0$ 16'5$ "1d ¥3d (FUNSSIU ONILYHIJO ISd 000€ X Q' .1) ISOH ¥IAMIS
00°0% 06'v$ L4 ¥3d (FUNSSIH ONILYHIAO 1Sd 006Z X A’ 1) ISOH ¥IAMIS
00'0$ $8'v$ (ALIDYdYD XVIN 0001) "L ¥3d / ISOH ISH000€E X .b/E
00°0¥2'2$ 8r've (ALIDVHYD XYW 000}) “1d ¥3d / ISOH 1840052 X WviE
00°0$ | oo'ssz'es AOVHNOOY %EF ¥3LIW IOVLO0Z HIINNOD LNVINS, VLIDIa
00°085'L$ ‘| 0008518 HILIW IONVLSIQ FJONIHTJTY
00°0% 00'610'c$ ALIOVdYD GYYANYLS 40 N3 NI T334 3SOH ALIDVAYD 0001 OL 3avH9dN
00'0% 00°9v2'9% NOLLOY NMOT/dN JIMNYHAAH HLIM ANIMI3ATT DLLYIWOLNY
00'0$ |{oose8'L9) 1334 3SOH .a3XI4. ¥04 1ona3a
‘SNOLLJO 3SOH % 1334 3SOH
00°0%$ 00'6€8°L$ (unong joo olneJpAH /M papnjou] ‘AINQ SNONURLOD 10) PAPUSUILICISY) HITO0D DFINVUTAH
00°0$ 00z9v'L$ 7334 ISOH I1EV.LOVHLIY 05/M WILSAS NMOTHSYM
00'0$ 00'6/E'v$ (G21NIVd) GNOYHS WNNIWNTY OL 3GYH9dN
000$ 00°0e€'e$ dNOYHS WNNIWNTY OL 3avdDdn
00'82L$ 00'8L1$ «SILYINIMTO d100 YO GIANIWNOOTY, diNNd ¥ILVM HO- STATVA NIvaQ
000% | ooroves 9NV AHNSSTHd DIINVHAAH
00'0% | oo'geE’L S (LNVONId SSTTIHIM B HILSYW/M AIANTOND TOHLNOD J40/NO ¥ILYM DINOYLOTR
00°0% | oo's9zs W3LSAS NOILYS NG dNNd LNVID
000% f 00'L62'28 SHUOLJANNOO SIS 09 MUY /M AITddNS
: ANV FATVA ¥3LYIAIA VNNV VIA IOVONT WILSAS 'WdD §'6 @ a1vy) LINOHID 100L DIINYHAAH
00°0% | 00'90V'L$ (SOVONT IYIINVHIIW H0 N3 NI HOLIMS F19901) IOVONT HOLNTO OIMNYHECAH/DINONLOF 1T
S AMOLOVA LOVINOD "14 0002 IA0EY SAANLILTY LY ONILYHIHO HO4
0008 1 00zesvs ALNEYAYD AXQ NNY
; ILONIN 08/M dINNd HILYM XTIdidL TIALS HIONNT ISd 000€ B WD §€ INVIO OL dINNG HILYM 3avHDdn
*SNOILJO dWNd '8 ANIONT

IVIOL AID  30/§d 1S ‘SNOILJO GHVANVILS

00'061°8.$
00005€S.
00089725

13Uea|) JoMag ainssaid YBIH pajunop Jejiedl 0D 000Z-L L

V101 Q31VWILST.

00°192°LL$

VII43NY 0 0D

ONIDIHd ¥Od AHOLOVL LOVINOD ASVI1d SNOLLJO OMYAONY.LS NON 11V ¥0d

IN0EY AIANILNO SV LINA 3SvE

ANIIDIUSIS80d a rewy

:1oé1uoo

13A05) ane(

vyiv-£82-8lG :auoUd

INFWEINDI YImas 0vLCl AN IIDjud)saod diz 'aje1s Ao
PY Yueid 801 SS8IppPY
1deq Kemybil |IMus)saog Jasn pug
aur) I UBWIS3|ES
#OM juswidinb3 uoouin Jonauisicy
‘AY 92192 ) JIBqUIDIA [JomadINnog YOS-1221L 01 10BJUOD [[8MedInos
2202 ‘08 yosew
#0d

woguswdinbliamas mmm

009S'¥8Z'SL8) 19955'GER'GIE d

b20L9 T} 'UoXIg | Peoy yaing 0651




£20C

QIANTIONI LON YV SIXVL 318VII1ddV YO/ANY LHDIIY4

00°0$
00°0%
00°0$
00°0$
00'0$
00°0%
00°0%
00°0%
SIRILVIDHdS
00'0% 00'Z59% «STVYIN *® ST3LOH SIANTONL (AVQ | /T 'NOXIA) ALISHIAINN HIMIS - ONINIVHL
00°0$ ;1 000481 (AVd TYNOILIGAY) NOILYOOT ¥3WOLSND - ONINIVHL
00°0% 00'0v8'L$ (Avd 1) NOILYOOT H3OLSNO - ONINIVHL
00°0% | ooses TYNNYIR SH0LYHIdO 88N
00°0$ | oosss IVNNYIN SHOLYHIL0 ¥3dvd TYNOILIaay
‘ONINIVY1 S STVANVIA
00°0$ | oo'188g ONILYOD QuYNO diHD
00°0$ | oo'1ess MOVP ¥IMOd
00°0$ 00'€05'1$ SIIVHEE OINMNYIAAH
00°0% 00'29v$ LINOVHE ONIINNOW 1L 3HVdS
00°0$ 00'625% WIN ONV 3L 3¥VdS
‘SNOILJO ¥3Ival
'AMOLOVH LOVINOD Lv09 ¥VITO/ LYOD ASYE 'DITIVLIN “INIVd IVID3dS
00°0$ L | o09s/8 SHOT09 A0S “INIVd VID3dS
S MOVIg QYVANYLS ‘SY3IAN34
INT8 Y3IMIS 1LHOI™EJN - 133 ASOH
LNIVd ON WNNIWNTY :$3X081004
ANIVd F1IHM QYVYANYLS :GNOXHS
IINIVd
00°0$ - | oo'sees (LNVANId SSTT1IUIM STHINDIY) AVIdSIA IUNSSTHD ILOWIN INVANTd
0008 00°166' 28 SOMNVEAAH GTOJINYIN S2ANTONI (HOLIMS TIIM OGNV '440/NO
YILYM ‘NMOA/dN F1LLOYHL “TOYLINOD ¥-N-d 1334 ISOH HLIM) TOHLNOD INVANId ILOWIH SSTTIHIM
00°0% 00°69€$ 13MOVHE 3OVHOLS/M LHOITLOES A1 F1aVADHYHOIY A0L L/AZL SSTTFHIM 13H-ONVH
00°0% 00°96€'L$ (QUVYANYLS A¥OLOVA) QUVOs MOYYY 31
00°0$ 00vLL'LS (QUYANYLS AHOLOVA) ¥OILS MOYYY a3
00°0% 00'8.6¢ (ONVANYLS A¥OLOV4) LHOIT 3804 LS ¥38WY 31
00°0$ 00°'66¢$ (QUVANYLS A¥OLOVA) IHOT a0071d a3
00°0% 0o'eees 1HOIT INFWLYYIWOD dWNd Y3 LYMW/INIONT
*ONILHOIT ¥ WORILOT 13
00°0% | 008s9'zg XO8 JONYNILNIVIN ¥3LLND LOOY
00°0$ 00'9L2$ 3gNL ADVHOLS TO0L AFTANVH ONO'T
00°0$ 00°05v$ HIATOH ANV SANOD ALI4VS "1'0°T .82 (9) XIS
00°0$ 00ZL8%$ X0g7001L WNNINNTY ONINIJO dOL TYNOILIaay aay
00'600°L$ 00'600'L$ AVHL IDVHOLS FAIND ATTINd WYIALSHN/NND NMOA-HSYAWIAIND 3SOH
‘SNOILdO 35VHOLS 1001
00°0% | ooBle'Ls (HOINYTS3H NOTIVO 92/M WALSAS FZIIY4-1LNY) WALSAS NOILVZIMILNIM
00'2€Z$ .| oo'zees MOVY IOVHOLS ASOH TTI4
00°0% 00°€zL's$ ALNVHYVM YA 0L/ MNVL ¥ LYM (MOVT18) wi INTTONYHNA NOTIVO 004 OL 3AVHOdN
'SNOILJO 1713 ® YINVL
00'0$ R%S 14 ¥3d (FUNSSTH ONILYHIJO iSd 000 X "A'l w2/1) ASOH ¥IM3S
00°0$ | 09'v8 (ALIOVAYO XYW ,0001) "Ld H3d/ ISOH ISd 000¥ X .8/5
00°0% | oo1e6'L$ SLINNM 1F3Y TYNA O ¥3LIW SONYLSIA IONFYI43N
00°0$ 00°159'v$ SL1INN 133Y 1IVNA HO04 HILNNOD LYVYINS, TVLIOIa
00°0$ jooLLars $7334 HL08 NO NOILOY NMOQ/dN DINNYHAAH/M GNIMTIAZT DILYWOLNY
: (.@3q3aN
00'0% 0084528 ASOH HIMIS HIAHO OL NOILOAS IA0EY F3S. HOVY T72ZON ANV S31ZZON TYNOLLIGAY (2) S3aNTONI
. 1 ALIDVdVYD 009 X .2/L HLIM 1234 ANCOZS V NV 1334 ALIOVdYD ,008 X L HO .#/€) 133 3SOH TvNa
*SNOILJO 1334 1vNna
00°0% 1 00'626'2¢ (SMVS WS OL P 'SAIMS ¥IATIOH 1AV 3 ONIY) LY ¥FLLND LOOY It LOINLVd
00°0$ | 002898 37ZZON FUSSIN INIW
0008 00'89%'bS (LINN L3F NO LINOID SNINVIID AYVITIXNY 1Sd 0021 40 NOLLIAAY SAANTIINI ‘Avd IOVHOLS
] INONOL HLIM L1HVO ONITIOH ¥V NO GILINNCW F1ZZON/M SSOH .2/1 X .061) 11 ONINVITO aNIT Va3Vl
00°0$ | 00°g8es (.01 QYUVONYLS 40 N3 NI ISOH ¥3AVIT L X 52
00'0% | 00°6E2$ (.01 GYYANVYLS 20 NI NI) ASOH ¥3Av31 .¥/E X 5T




€20T Q3GNTONI LON YV S3XVL 318VINddV YO/ANV LHOI3Yd

woruswdinbyiamas@iuswdinbadig 01 Adoa paulis e uinjal aseajd
3lva FYNLYNDIS

-




LA

SPE HAAD

SILHAN SO LGS

7 A8
[@saig eloqny o ¢ dund Jurig isd oooz @ wdd gp swBug sseig Ui

RJIRAL D OSLFA A - IDGUWINN [P0

acudde Fuussulua oy pelgns o

waloy uodo

310D




e




002y ¥8C ¥06 W02 'UOD-IDA' MMM

Isenbay uodn s|gojioAY OAIDA [OIUOD ISJOM MO} S|ODLDA =
s8Injoa [PUOUdO JOUOHIPPY = dwind Jajom seBunid xa|di] =
3|qp|IOAY suoldO Bulybi s|difNw = WIOJSAS
S5 ISYIPOM obind JID PUD UOLDINDIIDBI JOYIDSM PIOD) =
PIOD) 10} UISJSAS JUD| SZ88.4-Ijuy = oUDd [04UOD
eéoweagselew - OIUO.LD3|O JOOId-IOYIDOM ‘POIUNOUI-98Y
e’|qor|!o/\v SE‘?! O aul |91 850 USALP-AODINOIPAH

(Aj1o0dDD XOW “-008)
950y I8M3S "1J-00G UM |98l 8soy Buljpjoy =
BWIDIY 193]S IDINgNL 77 X .2 AINP-AADSH =

ALSJOS PUD 95N JO 95D ouibuS [9saIp ¢ J9l] =
10§ POPN[DUI SBINLDS] PIOPUDIS JBYLO = SIXD Wepun]
SJUN POIUNOW-YDNI] IO JBJIDI] = UO SYUDJ JOIOM “J0B-G /€ 1oNT - OS/IA =
3|QDJIDAD SUOHDINBUOD MOY oIXD

pup ainssald dwnd Jeiom aidiljnw = 9|BUIS UO JUD} JSJoM "J0B-G/E 9IBUIS - G/ETA =

0GLIA ITXY-INIaNYL ‘uoydo >unj Jajom uojpb-05/
1o uojpbB-6/¢ D Ul JDJIPAD s| ubisap sjyoid-moj
‘paulupals ino dn punoib ayj woiy paubisag

"WdJsAs

[nuamod pup ‘S|gppiod ‘|PIIUIOUODD UD UM
siojpiado apiaoid o} paubisap aip sjun pajunow
-13[IDI] OGLIA PUD GLElA SSUSS [A MON-|IV 92Ul

| ‘033N NOA NOLLYHNIIANDD IHL NI 1SNHL NOA ONvHE IH1

0GLIA ONV GLEIN
MaN-TIV dHL

oo




PUESNOY], 921y J, 313 10f S3seq oy} AJUIL[O A[[EULIOJ 0} PUB UMOJ, AU} 0} SOOIAISS POQLIISIPIIOJE
oYy spraoid 01 Jumunuoo jo ssodind oY) 10§ 994, IS0 AMAA UM JOBIUOD 0} s[qesiape
Aqreorouods pue aanooyye ‘ejendordde jr spurg AJ3uIp100oe UMOY, oY) ‘SVIUAHAM

pue onuruod
uonper; yons jey; sjetidordde pue Sumiyy 1 SwoSp preog UMO], [[IYUSISI0] ) PUE 99/ 3504
MIA £q umo, oy} Jo Jeyaq uo N0 patLes A[e3Ie] Usaq A[[euonipen sey sKeprjoy onoujed yons
JO UONEIGR]dd pUE JOUBAISSGO ) JO JYSISIOA0 pue jonpuoo ‘Suruue(d oy ‘SVIAAHA

pue fouruLIa)op
Aeur 11 se uorpod yons ur Ae(] sueidle A pue e snquinjol) ‘Ae(J UOIBI0d9(J 10 [BLIOWIA ‘Ae(]
souspuadapuy Jo soueatesqo 1edoxd ayj Jo sasuadxs oy Surkexep jo ssodmd o) 10y 91errdordde
wosp Aewr )i se swms yons Afenuue spudordde fewr umoy Aue 1’y ‘vyp 42jur ‘sapiaoid

HOX MIN JO 9JBIS 9U) JO ME'T UMOT, SY} JO 9 UOHOSS JO T UOISIAIPANS ‘SVAMAHA

pue ‘s3sod 10 3s0d yons jo sSuneowr
3uIp[oY J0J SWIOOI JO SOURULIUIEW IO [BIUAI o) Surfersp ur Sunsisse jo asodind oy 10 1ok
Aue ur 3s0d yons yoes 10y SIE[[Op paIpuny oAl SuIpasoxs jou wns e opendordde Kewr umo) pres
JO pleoq umo} ay) ‘srep\ USIAI0] JO SUBISIA oY) Suipnour ‘suoneziuesio onouyed pajeusisop
SNOLIEA JO S150d 2J0UI 10 QU0 PAJROO] ST 9I9Y) YOIYM UT UMO} AUB UI 18ty ‘Dyp o1 ‘Sopiaoid
ATOA MON JO 91e1§ 9U) JO MET UMOT, U} JO 9 UONOAG JO € UOISIAIPANS ‘SVAUAHM

pue ‘os op 03 uodn pajes
uaym doe[d Sunsowr orqnd e se BUIAISS pUE (SUSZHI) JOMUSS [[LUSISI0J Y] S8 [[OM S SJN00S
Aog pue smodg qn) [eo0] 107 ooe[d Funeowr e Fuipiaoid ‘syeary) quioq pue SOIOUSZIoWD 11}
[enjoe 3uLnp Se [[om Se S[[IP qUIOq PUB S[[LP oIl SULMp [00Y0S ATRJUSWS[H [[I{USISI0J A} JO
Jyeis pue syuaprys ayj J1oj Jutod UOnENOBAS U se SUIAIes ‘A[oAISNIoXa Jou Jnq A[[eroadss Surpnour
[IP[USIS304 JO UMO], 3} JO SJUSPISAY Y} O] SIIAISS d[qen|ea IOyl sapraoid os[e ‘uonezmesio
onoued e se sosodind pue suonouny sj1 0} UOHIPPE UL ‘994 IS0 AAAA ‘SYITIAHM

*SMO[IOF SB “0F 1T FIOX MIN TIIUIsa0d ‘68 X0 "O°d
‘9917, 150d MAA ST ssaippe Suirew pue ssoursnq redroursd asoym “,.99p/ 1S0d MUIA,, SE A1durs
0} poliojor Os[e JIsjjeuraay ‘uoneziuedio onowjed srepy uSwIo] Jo sueislpp 9yl Jo isideyo
€ ‘99%L 1504 MAA SFUOL-UBAING PUE ‘()p 7] SHOX MON [IDYUSISI0J 017 XOg '(Q'd :SSoIppe
Surrewn) [I{US)SS0] JO UMO], O} UI ‘[[eH WMOJ, [[INUSISI0] oY} UI PIedo] SI 90IfJO ssauisnq
UIBW dS0UM. “ UMO], 3, st A[duns 03 poriofol os[e IO)JEUIdIOY S[I0OX MON JO JJBlS 9 pue
19[asSuUy Jo Auno) sy jo uosiaipgns feonrjod pue orydeidossd pue uoneiodios [edommur e
‘TIP[UdISA0J JO UMO], 91} UdMISq PUB Aq “NIOX MON JO 9JBIS ISR[ISSUIY JO AIUNO)) [[IUSISI0
JO UMO, a1 Ul ‘zZ0T ‘[HdY JO ABp [ ST} POINOSXS PUB SPBU ST JUSWIOAITY S0TAISS SIY L

70T 182X 91) 10
JUSUINIBY IIAIIS 994/ IS0 AMAA SOUOL-URAI[[NS

YA



¥ fo ¢ 23vg

TID{U1s90 JO umo], 3t Jo 193pnq Y3 Jo uondope 103 2[qIsuodsal UaY) SI YoIgm pIeog umo],
9y} JO UONRIOSIP [0S oY} Ul 3q [[eys Jurpuny amyny yons Aue jo uoneirdoidde oy jey) pue sieok
2IMINJ Ul 90UB)SISSE Yons Aue op1aoid 0] umo], 3y} Jo 1ed a3 uo uoneSIqo ou SI 19y} ‘99p,
1504 AAAA 01 20UR)SISSE [RIOUBUL] S[qRUOSEBII SUI0S 3PIA0Id 03 anuUnUoo 0) I0ABIPUS Yire] pood ul
[TeYs uAs0 J, 33 o[Iysm Jey) 01010y sarued yjoq Aq poside pue pagpajmowor A[ssardxs st 1] '8

"JUSWISIZY MU PIes Ul SZI[BLIOWOUI pue
uodn 2313 JYI1w 01210y sopiTed oY) S SUOTJEOIJIPOW PUR SUOISIASI Yons 0] 193[gns 10 JuawaaIdy
SIY) Se SUOIPUOD pue SULQ) dwes Y} uodn ISYIR ‘I0YELIdY} SISEq [eNUUER UB UO POMIUSI
oq AeWl Jnq 7707 1894 Iepus[ed oy} I0J AJUO JOS[JO UI oq [[BYS JUSUIIZY 90IAIDS SHYL ‘L

"9A0QR PIUI[INO
sesodmd onorned sy) soueApe pue [nyme[ oIe SONIANOE Uons eyl papraoid ‘99ps 150 MAA
JO UOTI2IISIP J[GRUOSEI 90S 3y} 18 9] [[BYS JUSUIAIZY 991AI0S STy} 01 Juensind 99/ 350 AMAAA
AQ SJUQPISAI SII PUBR UMO], Y} 0} PaPIA0Id SI0INOSAI PUE $901AIAS JO 9d00S pue dInjeu oy, ‘9

"osodind papusjul s3I 10J PAZI[IIN U2q Sy SUIPUNJ UAL0 T, 1By} JUSWNO0p 01 paxmbail
9q [[eys se sIoyonoA pue s1dieoar yons umoJ, oyl o3 opraoid [[eys 99pL 1504 AMAA i

“IOX MIN] JO 9181S Yl JO MBT UMO],
9} JO {9 UONISG JO 7T UOISIAIPANS UM 30UBPIOIJR UL [[B “PIISI] 9ACQRUISIdY sAepIjoy onoued
3y} Jo soueA1dsqo 1edoxd oyp ur papusdxe 9q [[eys sonI[Ioe] Sureawl Jo sasuadxa SOUBUSIUIBUIL
10 Tejuer oy) Surkeyep 1oy yderSered snotasid oy ur pepraoxd junowe oy jo uoneordde
oy} Ioye Jururewral ooue[eq Aue ‘zzoz IeoK [E0SI} oy} I0] 994/ IS0 AAMA ©1 pareudoidde

9I0J0)RIY (0'0SL°€$ JO wms [e10) S JO Jey} padISe pue pooISIOpUN ISYLNJ ST 1] v

HOA
MIN JO 91e)S 9} JO MBT UMO], 9Y] JO $9 UONIIG JO €] UOISIAIpgns o} yuensind 994/ 350 MAA
Jo s3unesur JUIpP[oy I0J SWOOI JO 2dURUSIUTEW IO [ejual oY) Surkerjop jo osodind ayj 107 99p
150d MAA Aq pasn aq Aew (90°00S$) Ste[jo@ paIpuny AL 0} dn Junowe ue ‘gz(z 1ok [2osy

Y} 105 99bL 1504 MIA 01 umo], oy £q parerrdordde a10joja1ay (00 0SL ES) sHefioq Aiyig pue
PaIpUNH UJ3AIS PUEBSNOY]J, 3dIY ] JO WMS [8J0] Y} JO Jey) padide pue poolsiopun SI I €

"SOIJIAT}OR UOIIRIGI[D PUB SOUBAIISQO Yons JO JYSISIOA0 pPue Jonpuod
‘Buruued oy oyeuopun 0} sea1Se pue jusunurodde yons s1doooe AGoIoy 994/ 1S0d AAAA 7

‘TIP[ULIS20d JO UMO, 9T} UMM Ke]

SURISIOA pUB Ae(] Snquinjo)) ‘Ae(] UOPeIOId( I0 [BLIOWNRIA ‘Ae(] 9ouopusdopu] JO 90URAISSGO
1adoxd oyy 107 juofe s umo], oyl se 99L 3o AAAA swrodde £qaroy uwmo], oyl ‘1

:SMO[[0J St a013e 03010y soned oY) “UHOATITHL ‘UON
{6107 Ted4 [eosIy )
10J 99%L 1504 AMAIA 01 pajendordde 210503107 (00°0SL‘ES) STB[[O( A1 PUE PIIPUN]] UIAIS

INHWNATIOV HOIAYAS 610C
99¢L LSOd MAA SINOLNVAITINS — TIDINALSHOd 10 NMOL



¥ Jo € a8vd

Ag
:pareq
99vL LSOd MAA SANOSL-NVAITIAOS
Josiazadng umo] ‘puowrtuef] YIay  Ag
pare(]
TIBINHLSHOd 40 NAAOL
‘030194 sanued oy Jo
Su3Isse pue SI0SSI0INS ‘SIOIN0AXS ‘SIIOY oy} uo Surpulq oq [[BYS JUSWIAITY 0TAIRS SIYL 71

"JUSWNI0P STy} JO saL10TeuIs oy} a1k saanejuasaidar aanoadsar sonued o Jo sonmoedes pue
SOMNUSPI S ], ‘PAIBIIPUI 2A0GRUIAIAY Sk 3q [[eys sosodind yons 10J sassaippe 2an0adsar sonaed
ay ], "uosad yons o3 passaippe ‘predoad a8eisod payrewr 10 ‘UdAIS 99 03 ST 90130U Y} WOYM 03 Apred
o) Jo 2AneIuasaxdal ay3 03 A[[euosiod paIdAI[Sp pue Junum ur 3q j[eys ‘suorsiaoid sj1 no Aueo
0] AIBSS303U 10 YUowddIFy 901A1aQ SIY) Jo suoisiaoid ayy 03 juensind usa1d soonou Auy ‘[

99%L 150d MAA JO
sweidoid pue santanoe oy ul Sunedronted sfenpIATpUI 2SOY} J0] 2180 pue Jo uoisiazadns ajenbope

pue [[ng opiaoid [ 1 1yl sodiSe 99pL 1504 AAAA ‘SuroSorof oyl Yum juelsisuo) g

"JIIMIISY} UOTIO2UU0D UT Y3I0J 1ySnoiq urpaadoid 10 uonoe Aue 10 WIe[d yons Aue
1N0Qe 10 Ul PALINJUL SATH[IQRI] PUe SASuadXa ‘$99] [oSUN09 ‘s1S00 [[e pue Aue jsurese pue woij pue
‘suresdoxd pue senjtanoe pres ur Sunedroned s[enpialpur asoy) Jo (Joaiat Joe[ 10 Aoenbopeur oy
I0) a1ed pue uoIsIAIadns ay) 10 99§/ 150 MAA Jo swreroid pue sSnIANOR Y} JO JUSUIZeURW
10 1oNpU0d oY) WO SUISLIE SWIB[O [[e pue Aue jSulede UWAO], 9U) SSO[ULIRY JARS puR AJIUUUISPUI
01 SJUBUDA0D AQ2IY 99§/ 350 AAAA ‘A[SUIPIOOOY 'SONIATIOR [ONS IOAO [0NUO0J IO UOIsiAIadnsS
Io 10} AJIqIsuodsar ou Sey wMoO], 9y} 1By} pue JUSWLAITY 90IAIG ST 0} juensind ayepopun
Aeul 31 YOIYM SITITANOR 9} I0] 9[qisuodsar A[o[os SI 31 jey) soa18e 99pL I1s0d MAA 6

INHIWNAAIOV AOIAAAS 610C
99¢L LSOd MAA SINOLNVAITINS — TIIINALISHOd 40 NMOL



¥ Jo ¢ a80d

o1qng ArejoN

TUIUINAISUL Y] PaINIaXD P2IID [ONPIAIpUL dY] YIIYm fO Jipyaq uo (s)uos.iad
ayj 40 TONpIAIpUL Y] ‘JUIUWNASUL Y] U0 Saunipudls S1y Aq oyl puv ‘Grovdpo swy ur aups
Y] painoaxa dy Joyj dui 0] Pa3pPaJMOUYID PUD JUIWNAISUI ULYIIM Y] O] PIQLIDSQNS ST JUDU ISOYM
[onpiaipul ayj 2q 0} 20Udp1ad AL01ofS1UDS f0 S1SDG Y] UO Ui 0] Paao4d 40 ouL 0] UMOUy Ajpuosiad

pavaddp Appuosiad paudisiopun
oYy ‘ow 24029 U221Y3IT pULSNOY] OM] Jo dvp 1yl UQO

88 ( IV TASSNAHY 40 ALNNOD
( AYOA MAN J0 HIVIS

orqng AIe10N

TUIUINAISUT dY] PBINIXD ‘PIIOD [DRPIAIPUL BY] YITYM JO [jpyaq to
(s)uos.iad ayj 40 ‘ponpiaipur ayy ‘JudunLSUL Y] UO dnpUSIS Sty Aq Joyi puv ‘Apovdvo S1y U dups
2y} paInIaxa dY VY] U 0] PIZPI]MOUYID PUD JUIWNLISUT UTYIIN Y] O] PIQLIISGNS S1 IUDU ISOYM
jonplapul 2yl aq 01 23Uap1Ad A4101DfSYDS JO S1SDG 2Y] U0 Ul 0] Paaodd 40 dul 0] umouy Ajjpuos.cod

PUOWIWIEF] Y3193

paavaddp Ajjpuos.iad ‘paugisiopun
Y] ‘ol 240f2q U22JY31H] PUDSNOY] OM] ° Jo Avp S1Y] UQ

s ( HIVTASSNAYT 4O ALNNOD
( AIOA MUN A0 HLVLS

INAWHTIOV ADIAYAS 610
99¢L 1SOd MAA SINONVAITINS — TIDINALSHOd 10 NMOL



[euonEaIdar pue uonowold yyesy 10y sureioid jo uorsiaoid oy 0] soniedomunw Sunedonred
0} Pre 21e)g 103 s9p1A0Id 210JoIAY} PUR JO YLIom 1)) SOZIUF009I JI0X MAN JO SJBIS L

juduf pue dsodang

IJIEEN

‘SMO][O] st 2a13e 03010 sonred oY) ‘TYOLTYAHL ‘“UON

‘Burde oys yo areyjom o) 03 1red ur 10 sjoym
ur pajoasp swrerdord yons Juipraoid jo asodmd oyy 105 sxoruag oy Yim 10BRU0D 0} Jlqesiape
AJ[esrroucds pue oanoepye ‘sjendordde 1 spury A[3uipiodoe umo], oY) ‘SVHUAHM

pue sasodmd gons 103 SUOHEISOSSE 10 SUONEI0dIod ‘S[enpIAIpUI
o1eAld 10 JUSUIUISAOS [RIOPRY oY} ‘9JBlS oY) WO SAouow puadxa pue 2A1999I OS[e ABw pue
‘swerdoxd yons Jo sourusiuTewr pue uoreddo oY) 10 SUNOEN0D 10 ‘Bunerado pue Sururejurew
‘Burystiqeise yo sesodmd oy 105 skouowr puadxe pue oster ‘oenidordde Aewr umol yons Aue

1et “elfe 153Ul ‘sapiaold soynng me'T [edIOTUNIA] [BISUSD) OU) JO B-G6 UOT09S ‘SVIMAHAM

pue ‘swerdoxd yons yo sourusiurEw pue uoreIado 9y 10 serousde 1o SUOINJIISUI ‘SUOHBIOOSSE
‘suonerodios jyoiduou ‘sreand WM joenU0d 01 pue ‘SuiSe oy Jo arejjom oy) 01 wed ur 10
3[oyM ur pajoAdp surer3oxd ojeredo pue UrBIUTRW YST[GRISS 0} Pa1omodid PUR PIZLIOINE ST UMO}
Aue e ‘erpe 1oqun ‘sopraoxd me jedomungy [eIauaD) 9y} JO B-G6 UONDSS ‘SVHAAAHM

pue {[Dus)sa0d JO UMO [,
oy ur Aruaznd Suide oy Jo oreyjem [erousd oyi Sungousq jo sasodmd oy} I0J [[e ‘SUSZIIID JOIUDS
10§ SSNIANOE 1930 pue [euonBonps ‘Temmno ‘reroos suipiaoid jo osodmd oyy 10y [[IuLISE0
JO UMO, ot} Ul SISIXS (OIyMm UONEZIUeSIo [e1o0s deAlld © ST SI01UdS U1 ‘SVINAHA

‘SMO[[O] se
‘OVITT AN TIP[US1S90d ‘68 X0d "O°d ‘99 150d MAA SI SsaIppe Suljrews pue ssaursnq [edourd
ISOYM . SI01UIG 31}, st AJdWIS 0] PILIOJOI OSE IOJJRUISISY ‘UOIIRIOOSSE paserodroourun jiyord-ioy
-jou ‘o)eArid e ‘sa0raag [yudlsaog pue (0p[Z] JOA MON TIP[URISI0( © (17 X0d "O'd :SSaIppe
Surprewn) [[{US)S30 JO UMO], 3Y} UI “[[BH UMO] [[I{USISI0J o} Ul P3Jed0] ST 90LJJO SSauIsng urewt
osoUM  UMOY, dY1,, Se A[dWIS 0} POLIQJAI OSe I9)JRUISIY “I0X MAN JO SJeIS OY) pUB IOB[OSSUY
Jo Aunoy oy o uorsiaipqns esnrjod pue orydei3oas pue uonerodios [edomumu & ‘[{ua)saog
Jo umoJ, oy usamiaq pue £q 0K MON JO S1eIS IOR[ISSUNY JO AJUN0Y) ‘[[IUSISI0J JO UMOT, o)
u1 ‘7z0¢ ‘THdy Jo Aep 1 sty oyeorpdnp ur pamnosxs pue spew ST JUSWAISY QOIAISS SIYT,

(0T UVIA HHL 404
INJNTHIDV HOIAYAS SNHZILID JOINAS

I Ir



¢ fo 7 a3ng

-retidordde se pue 1 papuswe quotesie femynw ySnoryy pue A[penuue sonred y10q 4q
POMIIASIL 3] [[BYS JUSWAIZY OIAISG Y[ Tea4 FUIMO[[O] o} J0J JUSWAAITY IOIAISS PIBS MOUSI
lou 03 Judjur Jo ‘reak Aue yo uonendxs ayy o1 1oud skep (06) LPUIU UBY) SSI] 10U IAYIO Y} 0)
300U UaNLIM JATF [[eys Aed IOUIIS SSO[UN I9}JBAIA) SISEq [BNUUR UB UO PIMIULI AJ[BOTjBWOMNE
9Q [[BYS PUB TTOT IedA Iepudled oY) JoJ 109JJ0 UI 2q [[eys JUSWdIFY 901AI0S SIY],

JUIWINNITY JO UL I,

11 IUREIN

"aA0qe paurno sasodind
pue s[eo3 Jo swnioads peoiq Sy Jo Aue 9OUBADE PUE [JME[ S8 SONIALIOR Yons Jey; papiaoid
‘SI0IUDG A} JO UONRIOSIP 9[qRUOSBAI J[0S Ay} 1B 9q [[Bys JUoWIdy 20IAIG SIy 0} juensind
SI0TUIG 9} AQ SUDZNIO JOTUS 0] papIA0Id $20IN0SAI PUE SVIAISS JO 9d0JS PUR SINJeU oY,

PIPIAOLJ SIINAIIG

11 uonAdg

‘Pre [eropay]
pue 91818 “S[qe[reae se pue jI ‘Suipn[our ‘spunj orpqnd Jo osn 9y} YSnoIy) SOUIANOR PIes SZIpISqns
Alrented o) pue ‘[[usseod Jo UMO], o) Jo Aruoznm Juide oyl Jo amjom [eIusd oy 10y
pue sesodmd presaioje oy 10] SA01UIG oY) £q JnO PaLLIEd pue pardjstunwpe ‘pouued ‘parosuods
‘POZINESIO SIWIAIIE UONS 9ARY 0] JUSWSAISY 90IAIOS SIY} JO juojur pue osodind oty s1

"Ayunuwiod 198re] 9y} 0] 9INGLIIU0D BT} SSHIATIOR 9DIAISS IOSTUN[OA
y3noxy justuystduwioooe pue Asenbape Jo Surpeay v Suneoro 4q ssoumngesn ajowoid (p)

pue {U0ISSaIdXd S)IB 9ATIBIIO PUE SONIANOE [BININD
pue [euonesnpd ‘Tenjod[ejur urpraoid Aq ssoufjom pue ymord jeuosiod sjowoird (o)

‘SO[A3s 9JI] Ayjfeay pue
101p 12do1d U0 UOLBONPS PUE JUSWOTLULT SSOIIS “OSIOISXS SB (ONS $ANIANOE uonowoid
yedy Jurpraord £q suosiod 1opjo jo yesy [ejuewr pue [edsAyd oy orowoxd (q)

‘diysuorueduwos pury o3 sanrunroddo
pue saniAnoe [eros urpiaoid Aq sossof [euonouny pejeroosse pue uomnelost juaadid ()

:0} paudisap
9l SANIAIOE ISAYJ, "SIOIAISS 1800 19y3Iy jo asn amjewnaid oy Ae[op o3 pue oouspusdapur
JO $sO[ 10 uoneZITEUORMINSUI djewoId UL NSl AvUI YOIYM UOIRIOLISD [ejuow 10 [eorsAyd
waadxd 01 suosrad yons Jsisse 0] IopIO UI el JIOK MON Ul suosiod A[Iop[d 10] sapiAnoe

6107 INHWHAIOV ADIAYHS SNAZILID YOINAS



§fo ¢ a3vq

‘surerdoxd
pue sanlAnoe  saorwdg oy ur Supedonted s[enpIAIpur 9soy) JOJ 2Ied pue Jo uoisialedns
oyenbope pue [[nJ apraoid [[im 11 jey) 9218e saoruds oyl ‘SurofoIo] oy Yim JUSISISUO))

jusudIGRUEA

JA U012dg

"y10J Jy3noiq 3urpaaosoid
1o uoroe Aue 10 wIe[o Yons Aue jnoge IO Ul PALINOUI SONI[IqRI] pue ‘SosuadXd ‘S99 [asunoo
‘s1500 [[e Jsurede pue woy pue ‘surerdord pue sonianoe pres ul Sunedoned sfenpialpul 3soy) Jo
(Joaza yoey 10 Koenbopeur oy} 10) 2180 pue uolsiazedns oy 10 sweidoxd pue SaNIATIOE SIOTUIS
3y} JO JuSWSFeURW JO JONPUOD Y} WOIJ JUISUIE SWIRD [[¢ pue Aue jsureSe uUMO], oY} SSo[ULIRY
9A®S PUB AJIUWISPUI O} SJUBUSA0D AQoIoy SIOIUAS ‘A[SUIPIOOOY "SONIAIOER UONS JOAO [OIUOD
I0 uoIsIAIadns 10 10J ANIqISUOdSaI OU Sey A0 ], U} 1By} pue JUaweaIdy 901AIeg SIy) 03 juensind
oyeuspuUn ABW J1 UDIYM SOIIAIOE QYY) J0J o[qIsuodsar A[o[os ST 11 ey} So21Se sa01udg

uon eI IUWIpU]

A U01339g

-osodind popusjur s)1 J0J PIZI[NN U23q Sey JUIpuny umo J, ey} JUSUWINOOop 0} paimbaz
9q [[eys se SI9YONOA pue S)dI903I Yons UMOJ, Y3 03 apraoxd [[eys SI0IUIS Y], [[D[URIS90] JO
umoJ, Y1 Jo 108pnq 2y Jo uondope 10} [qrsuodsar Uy} ST YoIym pIeog UMO], 9} JO UOTJRIOSIP
9108 9y} ul 9q [eys Surpuny armny yons Aue jo uoneudoidde ayy ‘Burpury [erops,] Jo eI I0]
1daoxa jey) pue s1eak amming ur souelsisse yons Aue apraoid oy uso J, oyl Jo yred oy) uo uonediqo
OU ST 9I9Y} ‘SAOTUIS I} 0] OURISISSE [BIOUBUIJ 9[BUOSBII WOS IPIA0Id 0} SNUNUOD 0} IOABIPUS
(ie] pOO8 Ul [[RYS UMOJ, 9y} o[ym Jey; 03219y sonted yjoq Aq pesiSe pue padpajmowoe
AJssaxdxa SI 1] [[DU9IS904 JO UMOJ, 9y} JO SU9zZp pagde SHJousq Uomm SIOIMdS oy} Aq
PIISPUI SIJTAISS JO uontod Jey) 109[Jo1 AeW SB JUNOWe JISSI[ yons 10 (00 0SLES) sIe[joq A
puE pAIpuUn UIAIS PUBSNOY], 3.4y ], ULY) SSI[ JOU JUNOWER Uk UL 9q [[BYS WMS PIBS 77(7 TeoA
Iepused Sy} I0 "90Ue]SISSE [RIOURUL [BIOPI,] 10 2181§ JO wof ay3 ur asodind yons 10} paurelqo
9q AeW YoIyM ‘syunowre Aue Jurpnjoul ‘preog umo], [[D[U9Iseod oY) £q paysIjqeise A[qeuosear
3q AeW Se ‘Aue JI ‘WS Jey} SIOIUAS 3} 0} A[[enuue 9INGLIUOD 0} SI2ISe UMOJ, Y} ‘PIqLIOSIp
9AOQRBUISIAY SB SIJIAIIS USZNIO IOMUSS Jurpiroid SIOIUAS Y] JO] UOHRIPISUOD U]

U0 EIIPISUO)

AT ©ONI9S

6100 INTNHAYOV HOIAYHAS SNAZILID YOINAS



sfop a8vd

Iosiazadng umo] ‘puowrwe Yoy  Ag

[[PIU3S30J JO UMO],
:pareq
Agq
SI0TUAS [[D[Ud)Sd0g
:pareq
‘01012Y sonred a3 Jo

SUSISSE PuB SIOSSAOONS ‘SIOINOIXS ‘SIIAY Y} U0 FUIPUIQ 9] [[BYS JUSWRIZY IDIAIRG SIY],

SUSISSY pue S.10§§399NG U0 1997 Suipurg

IIIA uond9g

"JUSWINOOP ST} JO Sarr0jeusIs oy} aIe soaneiuasardar oanoadsar senred oy yo senoedes pue
SONIIUSPI QY] PRIBOIPUI SA0QBUIRIAY Sk 3q [[eys sasodind yons I0J sessaippe aAnoadsar sonred
oy 1, "uosiad yons o} passaippe ‘predaid o8ejsod pajreur 10 ‘USAIS oq 03 ST 29110U 3y} Woym 03 Aured
a1 Jo aaneussaidar o) 01 A[[euosiod PoISAI[dp pue SunLIM UL o [[eys ‘suoisiaoid i1 jno A1red
0} ATeSS909u 10 ‘QUaUIenISy 90IAIeS SIY} Jo suoisiaoid 2ty 03 juensind UsAIS sodnou Auy

SIIHON

IIA WOUI3S

610C AINTINHAYOY ADIAYHS SNHZILID JOINHS



§jfo ¢ advgd

OI'TdNd AYVION

JUAUN.AISUT
1] pajnoaxa pajop [pNplaIpul ayj yorym fo fivyaq uo (s)uosiad ayy 10 onpraipul Yyl JUIUNAISUL
2y U0 24mpuUdLs sty Aq 1wy pup ‘Aovdpd Sy Ul JUDS YY) PaINIIXI Y IDY] WL 0 PISPIMOUYID
pup JUGUNAISUT UIYIIMA Y] O] PIQLIOSQNS S1 JUDU dSOYM [ORPIAIPUL dY] 9q OF 20UIPIA2 L101ID[S1IDS
S0 s1s0q ayj uo 2wt 03 panoad 40 aw 0] umouy Ajjpuos.iod ‘puowrmel P pareadde Areuosiod
‘IoqLIosqns a1} ‘Ow 210J9q ‘7Z0Z ¢ Jo Aep JuiRice)

='ss ( YAV TASSNAY 40 ALNNOD
( AOA MAN 0 AILVIS

II'7dNd AYVION

UAUNAISUL Y] PaINIIXD ‘PaIoD Jonplalpul ayJ yorym fo fipyaq uo
(s)uos.iad ayy 10 ‘[onpiratpur ay) WIUNLISUL Y] UO dANIPUSLS 42Y/Sty £q Joy) pup ‘Crovdpo 4ay/s1y
Ul dUDS Y] PaIndaxa ays/ay Jpy] aui 0] pPaZPaJMOUYID PUD JUIUWNAISUL UIYJIN Y] O] PaqLIdSqNS
§1 2ubU ISOYM [onplalpul Yyl 2q 0] aouaplaa Ai0jopfsyps fo sispq ay] uo 2w o) paiodd 4o
aw 0] umouy Ajpuostod pareadde A[jeuosiad

‘19QLIOSqNS ) ‘OW 2I0J2q ‘TZ0T ¢ Jo Kep SI) UQ

s (YAVTASSNTY 40 AINNOD
( NIOA MAN J0 ALVIS

6100 INAWHAIDV ADIAYAS SNHZILID JOINHS



—— e s
'Z20¢ |udy jo Aep 1sT SIUjI aW 21042 03 UIOMS
pue paguosqns me| Aq papinoid asimIsyio aJe yoiym jo Juswiied pue uopedydde syz sao4
‘yaJey Suunp Jay Aq paAiadal SASUON pue Sa34 (|e JO Judwalels
anJ} pue ||ny e si SuioSa.oy ay3 [|HjUSISI0d JO UMOL 3Y1 JO 349D SY1 Si BYS JeY] SABS UIOMS
A[np 8uiaq UOLIOH UBSNS ‘||DjUDISB0d JO UMO] ‘J9e[assuay Jo AjunoD HI0A M3N JO aiels

¥8'€0S'y $ MY¥31D A9 G3AITD3Y INNOWY TV1OL
; JosiAladng UMo] ‘puowiwel yua)
9T'EST § a3s¥ngsia viol
S sasuaor] adeiuiepy Joy 31daq yieaH a1e3s 03 pied Junowy
00'Z€ S| wesSoid Bog passinauun/padeldsun 10y 934 10} SINIEWN 1B DV 01 pied junowy
9T'IST S S9SUDIIT UOIIBAIBSUO)) 404 D3Q 0} pied Junowy
S aSUDIT 90ULY)) JO SauIey) 10J Jojjonduwo)) 1els 0} pred junoury
89°0ZE'V $ YOSIAYAANS 0L INNIAIY
¥8'€06'C S SIDYVHI HILYM TVLOL
8829 88795 -Sujug ;%M TOOT
00°0v 00°0v$ - 994 NWIRd J31eM oTLTV
- sadiey) Ja1eM ISIN oveey
00°9Le 00'SLT S - 994 i8]\ 191BM\ ocLev
96'ST6'T S agiey) Jyauag Ja31eM 011z
S JHuad si3|ppad SvST-v
00'8ST'T S sjuLIad Sulp|ing SSSTV
S $ - 5994 v8Z $ - s994 pJeog Buluueid STTTV
00°0ST S —sS0Q 10} 934 |B201 YA
S — (Adod paiyiad) seido) — sajes JouiN SS9TV
S Jelysi3ay 68CTV
$  3sausluj/sanjeudd 060T-V
78’8 $ 5934 343[J UMO] [B10L SSTIV
$ 00°01$ ® a1e9131149) adeuleiN
S 05L $®@ asuadi] adelue|
¥8'8 $ :UMO] 9y} 0} S394 UOIJBAIBSUOD

Jo JuswAed ay3 Suunp 22140 Aw yum uop,aauuoo.-‘_mvaw Aq pani@dal sheuow pue sa9j j|e JO JudW]els
Suimojjoy ay3 ew Agasay | ‘me7 umoL ayl JO ‘T "pyns ‘£g UONI3S 03 JueNnsingd :HOSIAYIINS FHL OL

> A

T¢0T Yalew

}OA MON ‘|PjU1ISB0d JO UMOL

1H0d3Y¥ ATHLNOW S %4370 NMOL




319D UMO| ‘UOLIOH Uesng :00

‘wd 00:6 01 wd 00:G woy ‘iz Aen ‘Aepsen
uo pjay aq |m ‘WBIN 8oueAsLID) ‘MIINSY JUSWISSSOSSY JO pieod 8y) jey) alou ases|d

‘Jewlou se anunuod ‘sdy Bunepdn pue ‘ssuinbul
Juepisal 0} Buipuodsai ‘sywiad Buipjing jo Buissaooud ayj Buipnjoul ‘suoijouny 1ayio iy

‘sloumo Apadold 0} pajiew aq ||IM SIa)S| 80110U JUSLISSASSE JOo abueyD d)Sgam

UMO ] U} UO ajgejieAe aq os|e j|Im Ji pue Adoo piey ui a|gejieAe 99 [|IM ||0Y JuslISSassy
aAleluUS | U] ‘pajulid pue pazijeul) 8q UED [JOY JUSLISSISSY SAlJIUS | ay) 0S judy
Ares Aqg pejeldwiod ag suonoaliod pue swa)l Aljus ejep jie Jey} pasnbai sey Ajuno) ayj

|0y JuBWISSasSY dAljelua ] sy}

0} peppe pue panjen osje aiom sabueyo |eoled asay] -sabiew pue sy|ds 104 sabueyo
[9o1ed Se ||om Sk Sa|es WOl SPaSp MaU SAI8081 0) SNUIIUOD BAA '||0Y JUSWISSISSY
SAllBlUS | 9y} Jo) panjeA pue ‘palsjus ejep ‘passasoid alem Jojoadsui Buipjing

By} Wolj panieoal sywlad Buipjing psisjdwos pue sjusundop Uoijonijsuod meN

|I0Y JUSISSasSY SAljeIUS ] dU} 0) pappe pue (SdY) waejsAg Apadold

[eay oy} o} pajsod sem ejep uondwiaxa syl "Hv1S pue ‘ABig|D ‘Ayjigesiq ‘uszi)
lolusg paby ‘ainynouby ‘ueiaia 10} suopesldde uondwaxs paniedal S\ "YdIe
Buunp suonesijdde uoidwaxa jemaual pue mau passa20.d 80O S, J0SSaSSY dU |

ZZ0z.yslepy yoday s Jossassy =)
Jossessy ‘oyuld Asieg “NOYH
pleog UMO] |[I}U8IS80d pue puowiweH yusy Josinadng ‘OL

10T 3XH 001S-€8C-81¢
OPTTI AN ‘TIMudIsd0g
FALI(] STAR( 8¢ 017 xX0gq "O'd
NMJJO S, 10SSISSY

P . j]m- [[[U3)S904 JO UMO],




‘uoneulwejuosap washs sadouid Joy Buidid ay;
Ile Buipnjau; ‘swajsAs ayj jo Juauodwos fians 3sa} Ajybnoloyy 0} HOAOY 3y} 10y
paiinbas s1 pouad Bupsa) jeuy Buo] ay] "yuow auo Ajgyewixoldde ul wayshs mau
419y} uo jeuonyesado Ajjn} pue Jajem paj3oq Jo aq |jim Aay] Jey) ayew}sa Aay] "1ojem
pajpnog asn 03 Buinupuos s jooyss IpptA uinbuobjy ay} ‘Auaiing -Jeuonesado
AjInj 8q uoos [|Im pue salie}s |eulj 9y} ul sI pue pajsa} A|9)ojdwod Buieq si wayshs
uoney|y Jsjem (pajjeysul 93a) OVO Mau 8] - [00UIS S|PPIN UINbuobly

" [S)asned,, 9y} bujuiwiis)ap
jJo snjejs_bulpn[oul 'soyIdads 10} Jjull,, 030 oUl UNM ODIIE B)JISGOAR UMOL
1s91e] Awl 988 “(s)ooinos ayy Huipuy ui diom idy) se jjom se ‘(uojuido Aw) umop
pamojs aAey spioyd uonewdojul oalgnd pue ssaiboid Bunsey J19Yy] "93Q 3yl pue
‘HOQSAN ‘HOQOY 3y} ym A[9sojd }J0m 0} anujuo3 apA “Yjuow ysed siyj pasealoul
sey VO:d/SOdd Pue 1j09-3 / wiojljo) yjoq 1o} Bupse} juapisal ayl "wiojo
10} aanisod pajso) aAey sjjom 19y} asoym ssads0.4d UOEBUIWEIUOIDP By} ul pue
sjjem J18y} jo Bunssa) ayj ul syuapisas Auew djay o0} a|qe usaq aAey am ‘AjjeuonIppy
"anssi SO4d/VOd 9y} ul Juedyiubis aq 0} SANURUOD JUBWIAAIOAUL INO - SO4d/VOd

:1d0d3d HOLVNIQHOOD HITVIH OIand ATHINOW

"PopPadIXa 10 JdW aq 0}
Buinupuod ale [013U09 INO JapUN S9AIRD3[O 3y} ||e TUORBUIPIO0,) YI[EoH dIjand au)
pue ‘'suonerado |18 oUp JoHISIq J93eN [edidiunpy a4 sannp Aw jo yses uj

- ‘MIIAYIA0 ARVININNS

220z ‘L udy :ejeqg

(yssey) poday Alyjuopy Alewwng aApndaxy 3y

@10 iojeuipioo)

yjjesH olignd / suonesadQ LLg / 19beuepy 191ep—T'd ‘pounig ] MOy (w04
ISUYDJID Apuy — Aduio)y umo|
(1os1a18dng umo] Ainda() 19ga]Jyopa 21T
‘MA|S uep ploieH ‘sseH piAeq ‘4apng aunf — SIaCWA\ pleog umoj
puowiwieH yjay ~iosinjadng umoj 0]
Juemueda([ J9JBAA 92 JO 3]0
[ID[U9)S304 JO UMOJ,

°TIA



sainydes yodaua sy - Buipuelsino,, st podal ayj jeyy juiyl | ‘jjeaanQ "(juey abeioys
ano pue ‘yuawdinba Jayjo ‘sdwnd Bunsixa 1no Buipiebal uoewiojul) wayy Bunjew
aq |Im 9y pue sabueys Joujw jo ajdnod e jo (19auibug dnouo) abiaqe]) "3 d ‘ualiaHq
UIA9) PaIJIIOU | ‘Suojjepusiiwodal pue uoday yeaq 119y} pamalaal Ajjuadal |

‘soseyd aininj 10} Joyjel Ing ‘UOIIEPUIWIWOII | dSEYd Y} 40} paiinbal
aq jou pjnom 3sod [eydes yomsuniag juesiubls ay) sjpusawdrosdwil asoyy 10}
pajebpnqg aq pjnoys ‘Aue Ji }s09 [ejided jo adA} Jeym aujwIaldp 0} YoIMsunig YHm
jow osje aaey (abiage]) Asy] "Aod] Yjim 3UO0 pue }oimsunig Yyjim auo ‘sjuswaalbe
J91em om} Ino jo Adoos e yum abiage] papiaoad aaey | -zzoz Aine Aq jndui
ejep Buninbau ‘sjuelb Gujureyqo jo Ajiqe ayj uodn Ajabie| puadap |jIm ss929ns pue
Buisiwoud ale afiiage] pue ‘a)e] pues ‘|INudlsaod jo sbunsaw paulquo) "waysAs
JNO 0} UOIJ29UUO0I 10} SBJN0J puk SJUBWI[S WIYsAs snoueA Buisn jo MAijiqisesd} ay)
aulwd)op 0} Aiessaoau si ejep [esiuy29) sy "waysAs soyem Bupsixs 1no buipiebai
dnouc) abiager] ayj 10} Joauibuz 3oafoid ‘UalldaH uiAd)y o3 uojpewuojut buifjddns pue
pim Bupjiom uasq aaey | TNFLSAS YILVM TVJIDINNN INO 40 NOISNVIX3

"s) IMdy ‘Aeplg uo sem way) yym Bupnaawi isej no ‘Ajjeuonippy
‘ajisqom J19yl uo paystiignd oq jm Bupeaw ayj jJo sjiejap syl ‘pusape o3 sn
pPa3)IAUL dARY pue Bupsaw umoj jeuojeuriojul Aep e paosunouue dnoib p\gaooo 9yl
‘swidjgold SO4d/VO4d 1no Buiajos 03 yoeoadde weas) e aansua 03 dnoab pwdoo9d
3y} yum Ajaso}o yiom 03 anupuod | pue puowiweH Josiatadng yjog *Mmdddd

"Way) 03 }S09 OuU Je—SUOI}BI0] SJUBPISSL BY) JE [[ejsul [{IM am Yo1ym ‘sjuswddejdau
994} opinoid 0} anupuod M 3y pue aanejuasaldal dr3 syl Moo Apuy
Po}oBJUOD BARY | "SBUUdUE Y] Ul SdLI)jeq peap sajeslpul ‘uiebe ‘Yoiym _speal
ou,, [eJoAds pey am ‘sBulpeal Jaquiasaq ay} Yim sy "sjjiq ayj 3no jiew pue ssdsoud
0} UOLIOH 9ng 0} ejep a3 papiroid am pue [[om JUdM ||y "SI9JdW Mau jo yojeq
3si13 9y} BuiajoAaul sjuapisal Buljjiq 10j sbBuipeal Jajow Auoyienb puosas ayy 4oo)
M 451 ¢ Yoaey ‘Aepsiny] uQ 'SONIAVIY ¥ALIW ATITLIVND 220 ANOD3S

‘pouiad siyj Buunp suonejjejsui
90IAI9S l9)em mau ¢ pajajdwod ap) "sosuadxa Jajem }so| 9onpad 03 Buinupuod
uo pue ‘suodas 3sa} fjenb ‘Jajem ajes uo siseydwo ypm ‘oW alam |0JJU0D
ino 19pun soApoalqo jje pue ‘Aadoid pawniopad alom suopouny YIom |1y

"PaAIdOa usym paystiqnd aq |[im S} NSdI By} pue ;G
[udy uo uaye} atom sajduwes Alrajenb puodsas unQ "pajeurwl}d si LZoZ 1oquaydeg ul
widd gg} jo Buipeas Aep auo ybiy Aiaa ayj [pun sidyuenb ¢ 0} Z }xau ayj} 10} S19139)|
JNO puds 0} aAey [|us |IIM am ‘Juawalinbas siauenb ¢ jo ,obeiaae Buijjol,, ay) jo
asnesaq ‘19AdMOH -Juswalinbal wdd gg ayj snsian wdd G 09 sem jnsaa Auapenb
InQ ‘ia2uenb s1y} 105 1O 3Yl mojaq Apuesiyiubis asom am jey) 1odas oy pajyybijop
we pue sjinsal }3s9} zzZ0z 19yenb sy 1no paAladal ysnf | "osnes ayj} sem aAalaq
| yoiym uoinjenyis Aoijpjdmmsunig ayj) noA Ypm poamalAal | “|9A9] TOIN padinbal
230 qdd 0g ay3 ueyy Jaybiy aiem Yolym sjnsal }so) aueyjawojeyu ] Lzog Jouend
yuno4 ayy passnosip Ajuadsal aAey | jey) |jesas Aew nopA — SMIN dOODO

~ '1¥MOd3¥TYNOILVY3dO S.1O/H1SIA ¥31VM A THINOW



e e  [«S400p noA )}o0] 3nqg---Apoqhians
Jsni), ‘ples aduo uosiod asm vy - “J.SﬂH.I. aNIig,  “INOASIM S.HLNOW SIHL

*19Yjeam 13)39q 0} anp 9|du} 10 3jgnop 0} peopjiom
siyj j0adxa | ‘syjuow 3xau Buruuibag "sjpuawalinbai Bujuies] fjajes jenuuy L8 oy}
pajajdwiod aAey | ‘Ajjeuonippy "Med ino uo sasuodsas pajamsueun 1o aje| OU Yjm
‘Juajjaoxd uaaq sey yoesa pue ‘(Moam/sAep /) sjipne Ajiep aAleoal am ‘Ajjeuonippy
‘uolyse} Ajowy e uj pue Lpjedosdde o3 papuodsal pue panlosal alom (s}eyon)
sysenbai Ajrep ajeg BiQ L1g IIV "S19No8 LLg (Y1) jo [€30) e paAleoas am ‘pouad
siy} Buunq ‘dn Bupjoid ase sjay21} 3y} J9Paq SI Jayjeam ay} jey} MoN -uonesado
118 aq; u uam eJ,lnb oB 0} senuuuoa BUIq;IUaAa julodmaln lledano ue woug

180d3d SNOILVY3dO 118 ATHINOW

*sSh Jou—(ajelapisuod)
s}s0d Bunsa) poseasour ayy 1o} Buiked ag |um Aayy jeyy si ‘umol a8y} Joj
‘siy} ynoge smau poob Ajuo ayj 'Gz0oz pue ‘$zoz ‘ £zoz Burinp pasinbai Buysey mau
juesyiubis jJo sn paynou pue yoeoadde siyj pajesayial Ayuasal sey yd3 9yl Bduwioy
Sjuapisal ay} ojul puaixe [|IM Agjiqisuodsal ano jeys os me|] ayj abueys [IM vd43
ay} jey} si u1osuo0o Aw ‘ysed ay} ul pajels sy ‘Bujwnsuos-awiy Aiaa si (omiaded
pue yoseasal ‘aapensiujwpe Asow) }JOM Ino Ing SUSWHWWOD Ino [je Bupssw
ale pue paA|OAUl aie IpA "HOYD SAN 9y} Buipea] si 19)saYo0y "9JEIS HIOA MON
jnoybnoiyj oanssi SY4d/VOdd @4} ueyj Jajealb aq o) pajdadxa ale sjuswialinbal
Mau pue joedull Ji9y] "gzoz ybnoay) peopjiom ino Buiseasoul Apeash aq jm pue
919y a1€ A9yj oM\ [IMud)saod uo joeduwl J1Idy} pue sme] ¥y Vd3 Puiwoodn mau

3y} 3noqe 3j04Mm pue passnasip | Jeah 3se INOISIATY T 1Nd J43dd0D-ava

*SUOIJe20| shoJawnu je Bueso] yes| paseasoul uo Buisnooy
aq |Im am ‘panrosdwi sey Jayjeam ayj jeyl mou ‘Ajjeuonippy "jesj ayl ayeso|
pue ajejosi 0} Bunjiom ale app “Aep sad suojjeb puesnoy) ¢ 03 Z Jnoqge Ajayl| ‘waysAs
9y} Ul aJayMdWOosS Hyea| Jajem [jews e padojorsp Ajjusdsal aAey am Jey} aAsjaq
| sBuipeas Buidwnd Apep ino uodn paseq :GILDI4SNS MVI1 TIVINS

‘Buipuad xis Jayjoue aaey pue (ob o3
001 19A0 YJIM pade} aq [113S [|IM 9M) pajie} aABY Yo1ym oAl ay} pooejdas Apealje aney
am ‘awl} siy} 3y 'sieak Auew 1o} suoposuny yiom jewsou BujobBuo Ino ul asealoul
ue aq [|IM pue awn|oA ul Buisealoul aq [|IM UOIJOUN} YIOM MaU SIY] Jey} ajedionue
| "way} o} }Soo ou je sasjwaid  sjuspisal ay} je juswaseldal siy} Jo uopduny
Biom mau ayy bBuiwopad ase app “(sn 03 3509 ou je) sjiun juswasejdas BuiAjddns
S1 pue sn yHm jjom AlaA Bunjiom si ay pue o1 Apuy ‘aAnejuasasdal 4/ sy} yum
sBuijosw aaiy) pey aAey | ‘(sjep o} pajie} aaey g) Ajojowal abesn jJuapisal Bujpeal
ano jqiyoad Agaisayy pue (asn ul sieak (| J9A0) aAnddjep dwo29q o} Buluuibaq
ale deUUd)Ue 19joll JOJEM JNO Ul Solidpeq pappoquid ayl W31a0dd MaIN

‘poasoud o} abiaqe] 10} mou papoadu Si JusWWWOD
e---jooyos 9y} woly poddns [epueuy Buiuieqo si umo] ayy Aq pensind
Ajjewioy aq pinoys ysym anssi bBuuelh auo ay) ‘jesodosd popuswiwosas ayj
10} siseq poob e sopinoid pue sjesodoid ay) Jo sjoadse jeuonjewniojul Juesyiubls



sBY 109UuIdus UMO] Ino 9oe[d ur are seIseaur yons [pun pajqryoid st asn juswdinba paziiojowr
[Te pue 9]qeIUnOodoE P[aY SuIdq e SISPUILJO Y], 'Ue]J UOIUSAIJ UON][O] I19JBA) WI0)S
(dddMS) © 10T sjusurernbar oy} SuroIoyus Yiim SUIISISSE U] SBY UONBAIISUOD) [BIUSUWUOIIAUY
J0 Jusureda(y oY [ paoapfe Sureq st ‘pareurSuio syure[duroo [erIUL 9y} 219ym [ao1ed 2108
-007 1uadelpe ue ‘suonipuod uonnjjod Ioyem WLI0)S [BISASS UI SUN[NSAI SUOHR]OIA [RJUSTIUOIIATD
snotos Surpregar sjure[dwod SNOISWNU PIATIII PLY] S0LJO Y} ‘peoy [[TH eug uo
POTEOO] UOLIBDO] B 18 JopI() oA doig & Sumsst ur sanijiqisuodsal 4-SJA Mo JuroIofus Ausrmo
ST 90O $-STA QY.L "SIUSPISaI ISYI0 JO SAUINOI [RULIOU SY) UO S}09]J9 SSISAPE dABY 10U Op
Koy se SUO[ Se papasu Yonux pue PIUWIOI[oM I STY} SYI] SIUSAS IOYI0 PUR JUSAD Y], 'PIpIdu se
PeOI oY) SSa00' 0} o1jyer} AOUaSIoud pur SJUSPISAI JOYI0 J0J MO[[e 03 PS[[ONUOD ST OLFen oy} Jey)
Fururejurew J0J 9[qISU0dSaI 9q P[NOM SISUMO ) BT} PUB SISUMO J} 1M JOBIUOD UT U] ALY
£3Y1 181 90IIJO INO PSULIOJUT SABY A0T[0J 21E)S IO X MAON 9], ‘Owun sIy) 1e 1eak 1se[ o[qessedwr
2q 01 peoy [[IYP[RQ JOo uorzod e pue peoy] I9S[OH St [[9M Se PrOY UUAT pasned Jusad ST} “peoy
MOPESJA] YSTE] UO Pajeoo] uLie] € 18 7707 ‘6 1HdVy 103 pa[npayos 1usss Surwoodn ue Surpredor
WI3DUO0D JO S[[BO SnoIownu SUIAISOaI U] ABY 3\ "SUOTROI[dUI [IAIO S} 0} anp SPLSYS AJUno)
10R[OSSUSY Y} 0} PAIISJOI USd(q Sey SUONB[OIA 10F asned fedioutid 3y) ‘peol UOSOWA [, UO 3OUIPISAL
e Suraoaur sonsst SuroSuo SUIAJOSAI UT ISISSB 0] SOANUIIUO0D JUSWISIIOJUS 3POY) JONISU0D 0}
syiued pue uSisap waysAs ondes swmsar 03 Jusunreda YresH Ajuno)) I9e[assuay Y} 10 sMof[e
IOY1BaM IOULIEA SE PAsealour aary s Jsonbar jruied Suipjing -ssnijedorunu JaYio pue ‘s1opjing
‘STUOPISDI ISISSE 0] SNUNUOD SIOLJO SN HUAWRIOJUY apo)Auswnreds( Surp[ing oy,

"MHAIAYIAO
[udv/yoreN qy
2z0T ‘L Tudy areq
1010adsuy SuIping AUSWIOJUF SPO)) YoIny)) AJRI], :WOL]
ISTYO[ID) "V — ASUIONE UMO],
(zos1a19dng umoy], LKindop) 10qa[yop oL
OA[SUB A PIOIBH ‘SSeH piag(] ‘Io[Ing aunf -SISqUISJA pleogq Umo],
puUOWIURH YIIOY — Josiarodng Uumo], 0]
IWHANVIOWHIN

190330 ¥-SN
JIOOIJJO) JUSTISDIOFUF 3P0

10703dsuy Suipjmg
34} JO 30O
0P1T1 AN TIP[UsIsa0d
- 01T°0'd 2au( stae( 8¢
TIDINILSI0d 40 NAAOL

y IIA



[EIJO JUaWadIouy 9po)) /ojoadsuf Surpjmg

yomyy) Adei],

oy 7 Aoy

penrwqgns Aqmpoadsoy

“IouuRW [eUoIssajoId pue quaIdrge ‘oyjod B Ul [[DUS1SO0]
JO umO] oy Juasaidal 0} aNUKUOD [[IM SIIYIO H-SIA / JuduIzIoNuy 9po)) /Surpjing ayJ,

11 s939[dwos Wity SuLIdUISUD
SIaumopue| oy} se uoos se Jddm S pesodoid ay) Suren[eads ul JSISSe [[IM pue POULIOUI Uadq



192140 jonuo) bog
i9hng qog

L - Ayenud jewiuy

2 - suadpIyD
L- 12 2OQ
LL - s|led Bog

“|0JJU0D Jewiue 10j Loday

poday josuo) buoqg

b- Ik



| jueq [9Ae4S JO U0I129S IX3U 3Yy3 SUIASAINS UO Ssie[jop JO spuesnoyl puads
M 3Jojag "Surdwes jelsa1ew Jo) ujjjlp 9402 wuopiad 1eyy ssiuedwod
dW0S 03 1n0 Yyoead 0} 8ulo8 we | ‘3ulds ay3 4oy 08 03 Apeaus ale Aayl 1eyl

0s ‘syue|d Sulu9a.S 3yl PadIAISS pue sAep Jawiem ayj Jo agejueape oo -

"Swiiols Suiwoddn o4 Apeais
Aeys 01 139}4 8y urejurew pue ‘quawdinba uo yJom ‘sadpa Sunand adueyd o)

pey aAey os|e am ‘Yuow ay3 Inoy3nolyl mous mojd 03 PanuIUOI SM 3JUIS

"11om SYJIoAN onu3 mojd ay3 uo pue dn1as ||e

}1 105 "sawi} Suiddiys sy ul Aejop Suoj e 4316 mojd JU0J} MBU BY] POAISIDY
‘uoseas guidaams

Sulwoodn ayy Joy Apeas pue paoiaias Jadasms woouq ||nd ay) ual108 aneH
'90eJINS peou ay) uo ysiuns sy} 198 sdjay pue adju Aian 007 ‘Suiland
93J) 2WOS papasau pue siedA Judda. Ul uMoJ31an0 uay08 sey 1| “peol

ay1oeq Sunand peod xis-Ayyly Jo pus saddn ay3 uo sAep snosawnu aney apn -

's1eaq mojd 419y3 Suimojd Aep

12Y] JO 150W 1uads MaJd ‘Mous atow Yim pouad Yluow ay3 Jjo pariels spm -

S9IUAIDY AemysiH

220T ‘9 1MdY — Z20T ‘.€ Udien

J9A09 (ra) piaeq -1uapuajuadng AemysiH
MNAIS ueA ‘SSeH ‘49gdJ|YOAN ‘U3j1ng -SIaqUIBIAl pJeOg UMO |
puowweH yua)y -10sia1adng umo|
viIv-€82(81S)
OYTTT AN ‘lIPjua3isaod
01Z x09 "O'd
jJuapualuriadng AemysiH ay3 jo 3140

JIDjUISA0d JO UMO|

VIIA

3

:91eQ

:Woa4

:0]



yum pa3d3dn|d aae 1ey3 SHBAIND YSN|4 0} djqe 3 03 SN JO4 SI HUN SiYy | "Jdj1es}

Je119( 1amas e Joy |erosdde aseyaind ay3 st yauow siyl epuade ayy uQ T

i} Joj Apeau ||e aue am pue ‘U] Suidaaid AJMOIS Si JOYIBDM JDULIBAA "SYINJ]

Ino jo a)dnos e wody Juswdinba 921 pue mous Suiddiils patiels sey Mal) €T

"0S Op 03 dNUIIUOI ||[IM pPUe 3s0y3 JO
peaye Aejs 01 SUOI193.1400 dWOS Ipew Apeas|e aney ap\ "Jo) suoieud suinssi
[Im Aayi 1eym uo Buipuedxa uaaq aney Aay] -1sed sieaA 03 patedwod
sainpad0.4d uoileld Jiayl 03 sadueyd sawos apew sey YHSIA ‘Alunod

91 Ul SUMO] 4310 3yl Wouj 1nouin] 1eals e pey am pue ‘|euoiieuliojur AJan

sem sse|D *Aj3usdaJl asnoyaJij ay3 3e ssepd Suluiesy YHSIA AeaA ano peH “zT

"} Suluung $aY1| pue [|]9M i 03 400] "} Ul [|]9m AJaA Sulop uaaq sey

3y pue Jadaams uid|3 ay1 ut o)A Sululesy uaaq aney | {193[4 N0 03 UonIppe
Ayniom e pue umoil ayl Aq aseyound 1ea48 e aq o3 sieadde 1) Jey oS *dwLIS
pue isnp ay1 Jo 1no Jolesado syl Suldasy 9|Iym SaUO pjo Jno Ueyl Jo11aq
10] B SWJ0419d "92ens peoJs ayl 3ujued|d qof 18943 e SD0p pue 1ud||3IXd
duluuni uaaq sey Jadaams mau ay] "}JO pauea|d pue 1dams speot Umol ay)

3unias woouq ||nd ay3 se jjom se 1no Jadaams uiS|3 mau 3yl pey aney sp\TT

"MOU po03 $}007 ‘M JO 9snedaq Jajem Aue adieydsip
1,up|nod sadid pue suqgap YUM pajji} dWod3q pey Yyoup syl "pJd Asqqe Jeau

UOI23S B YoUp 03 AjJUSI3l peOY XEMIBYIEIAA UO 1IN0 [|epels ayl pey ap "0T

‘sawioy Jiayl 1e Sulues|d Surids

9WOS Sulop dJe S3UdPISDI puk SulwieMm S| Jayleam ayl aduis Hg e aunb

dn payoid Apeauje aneH "Jeah oyl 4o} s8eq jea| dn Supdid paliels aney ap\ -
‘08 01 Apeaus 2q ||im J032e4] BY) pue 13¥delq Suinunow

[le[ M3U 3yl UO SuileM 1SN ‘dulydewWw WO} Woog 3SO| P|NOM pue 1 uo
)ea.q |el0l e paysid am pue aJowAue djgexiy 3, usem ) 1eyl Juiod ayl o1 sem
1}l J9ABMOY ‘IUNOW Mau e 10j Asuow ay3 puads 01 pey am jey3 aieuniiopun
SeM 1| "10)0eJ] Y3 0} 10949d S}j pue paj|e1sul Sem JUNOW Wooq mau

9y] "J0310eJ) jeuded je uj swod Ajjeulj pey 4o03oea) Suimow ayi Jo) slied ayy -
‘uado

sjuejd dojoe|q ay1 |1aun awil sn Anq 031 pajjly oM Jeyl umol 3noysnoayl
sajoyrod jo 31si| e peH "} ul ydled pjod JO peo| e Yyilm 1no Xogioy syl peH -
'S1Y3 uo palepdn pieoq dady 03 DNUIUOI |JIM ‘[elidlew

Jo adA) 3jqesnun ue 03 a3ueyo 3,usa0p pue |3d24ed 3yl 1noy3noay3 sanuiauod
UID9A |9ARIS 3yl AJlu9A pue eade aY3 ajdwes 03 3SIM aq PINOM 1 Uiyl



"198pnq Aemysiy

3yl Jo aulj AJaulydoew ay3 ul pip am 1eym pazadpng am AYm si 1UN SIYL “|[om
se 3ulppig 31€1S []aM324N0S UOo S| HUN Syl pue sajonb ajdiznw pa1iwigns

| 340w Jou Ji saeaA snid Qg SN 1Se| 3,Up|NOM HUN SIY} JBY] UOSEDS OU 395

| "8upds siy3 ysnjy o1 paau am sadid 1oy JeaA siyy Suimoss Apeadje s 1si| AN
"UjeluUIBW O3 SMISAIND ABMBALIP 310W UBAS PUB S1IBAIND SSOJI JO SpaJpuny
aAeY aMm se y3noyl Umo) ul 243y dAey 03 sn 104 Juswdinba Jo adaid 18048

B 9 P|NOM }| "SUO UMO 01 SUIABY WOJ) SN PIARS S1edA 953Y3 || 3 MOJI0( 0]
9|ge 9 01 Sn Joj pue s,0/ dYl Wouy st 3un Jisy] " ssejdas 03 8uiAsl Ajaanoe
mou aJe Aayi asaym jutod ay) 01 wiayi uo sawil ajdijnw uaxo.iq pey

M |1 3se| Inq “43|ieJ) san1af sAemy3iy Aluno) Jaejassusy pamotloq aney am
sdeaA snid og 1sed ay3 Jo4 Ajuadoud Supjiom jou pue sugap jo sadAy snotiea



